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Chartered Accountants

C-109, Defence Colony, New Delhi - LIO O24,lndia
Phones +91-1 l-24645895/96 E-mail : audit@dpncindia.com
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Inox Wind Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the Standalone financial statements of Inox Wind Limited ("the Company"), which
comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, and the statement of Profit and Loss, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Standalone
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 37,20'lg, and profit, changes in equity and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.
Basis for

Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the Standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. Wr-l believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.
Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significarrce in our
audit of the Standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were actdressecl in tlte
context of our audit of the Standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
The Key audit Matters
How our audit addressed the key audit matter
Adoption of Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers
As described in Note 3.1 to the standalone financial Our audit procedures on adoption of Ind AS 115,
statements, the Company has adopted Ind AS 115, Revenue from contracts with Customers ('Ind AS
Revenue from Contracts with Customers ('Ind AS 115'), which is the new revenue accounting
115') which is the new revenue accounting standard, include standard. The
and transition to this
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accounting standard is complex and is an area of
focus in the audit. The revenue standard
establishes a comprehensive framework for
determining whether, how much and when
revenue is recognized. This involves certain key

judgments relating

to

transaction price

of identified

identification

of

distinct
of
determination
obligations,
performance
performance
obligation, the appropriateness of the basis used to

measure revenue recognized over a period.
Additionally, the standard mandates robust
disclosures in respect of revenue and periods over
which the remaining performance obligations will
be satisfied subsequent to the balance sheet date.
The Company adopted Ind AS 115 and applied the
available exemption provided therein, to not
restate the comparative periods.

.

Evaluated the design and implementation of the
processes and internal controls relating to
implementation of the new revenue accounting
standard;

.

Evaluated the detailed analysis performed by
management on revenue streams by selecting
samples for the existing contracts with customers
and considered revenue recognition policy in the
current period in respect of those revenue streams;
. Evaluated the changes made to [T systems to
reflect the changes required in revenue recognition
as per the new accounting standard;
. Evaluated the cumulative effect adjustments as at
1 April 2018 for compliance with the new revenue
standard; and

.

Evaluated the appropriateness of the disclosures

provided under the new revenue standard and
assessed the completeness and mathematical
accuracy of the relevant disclosures.

Evaluation of uncertain tax positions
The Company operates in multiple jurisdictions
and is subject to periodic challenges by local tax

authorities on a range of tax matters during the
normal course of bushess including transfer
pricing and indirect tax matters. These involve
significant m€rnagement judgment to determine the
possible outcome of the uncertain tax positions,
consequently having an impact on related
accounting and disclosures in the standalone
financial statemenb.

Our audit

procedures include

the

following

substantive procedures:

.

Obtained understanding

of key uncertain

tax

positions; and

external tegal opinions

/

consultations by

management for key uncertain tax positions;

management and evaluated management's
underlying key assumptions in estimating the
tax provisions; and
possible outcome of the disputed cases.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's

Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's lnformation
(hereinafter referred as "the Reports"), but does not include the standalone financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon. The Reports is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's
report.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon'
In connection with our audit of the Standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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Responsibility of Management for Standalone Financial Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Acf') with respect to the preparation of these Standalone financial statements that give a

true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the

accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and pruden! and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Standalone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In

preparing the Standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone financial statements.
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

' Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether
the company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

'

' Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
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conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to
the related disclosures in the Standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, fufure events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
Other Matter
The audited Standalone financial statements of the company for the corresponding period ended March
2018 included in these Standalone financial statements, have been audited by the predecessor auditors
whose audit report dated May 18, 2018 expressed an unmodified opinion on those audited Standalone
financial statements. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,201.6 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
'1,43
of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section
3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
in
paragraphs
"Annexure A" statement on the matters specified
applicable.
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.
Ch
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(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
it appears from our examination of those books.

as

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, statement of changes in equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section L33 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
201,4.

written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2019 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2019 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 1,64 (2) of the Act.
(e) On the basis of the

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 8".
(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20't4, it our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position
other than disclosed in the standalone financial statement (Refer Note No. 42 of the standalone
financial statement) ;

ii. The Company had made provision, as required under the applicable law or

accounting

standard, for material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative contracts
(Refer Note No. 40 of the standalone financial statement); and

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.
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ANNEXURE.A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph - 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of our Report of even date.)

for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
standalone financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
Based on the audit procedures performed

explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course
of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that::-

(i)

(a) The company has maintained proper records showing
details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

full particulars including quantitative

(b) The management has physically verified the property, plant and equipment at reasonable
intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.
(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company.
(ii)

The management has physically verified the inventory at reasonable intervals and no material
discrepanry was noticed on physical verification of stocks by the management as compared to
book records.

(iii)

The company has granted loans, secured or unsecured to comPanies, firms, limited liability
partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act 2013.
(a) In our opinion, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such loans are not,
prima facie, prejudicial to the company's interest.
(b) Based on information provided by the management, the loans are repayable on demand
and hence we are unable to make specific comment on the regularity of repayment of principal &
repayment of interest.

(c)

Based on information provided by the management, the loans are repayable on demand
and hence this paragraph is not applicable.

(i")

In our opinion, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security provisions of section 185
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

(v)

The company has not accepted any deposits, hence the paragraph 3(v) of the order is not
applicable.

(vi)

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the comPany Pursuant to the
Rules made by tire Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of
the Act, and ire of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been

made and maintained. However, we have not, nor we are required, carried out details
examination of such accounts and records'

(vii)

(a)

On the basis of our examination of the records of the comPany, amounts

deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods and services tax, sales-tax, service
iax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues have
generally been regularly deposited during the year by the comPany with the appropriate
futhorities, though therehas been a slight delay in a few cases, to the extent applicable to it.
ah
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case, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident
fund, income tax, goods and services tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, service tax, cess and other material stafutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2019 for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable:

In our opinion, except in below

During the year, there are delay in payment of custom duty. Amount of Rs. 7686.91.Iakhs is in
arreatt as at the end of the year, for a period of more than 6 months from the date they become
payable.
(b) On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records, the details of dues of
income tax or goods and services tax or sales tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of
excise or value added tax or cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute are as
under:

Name

of

the

Nature of dues

Statute

Amount
(In lakhs)

Service tax demand

Service tax

'1.,407.63

Period to which
the amount relates

Forum where dispute is
pending

September'2011 to

CESTAT, Allahabad

March'2015

for delayed
payment of tax

70.04

201vt4

Himachal Pradesh tax
Tribunal, Dharmshala

for

delayed
payment of tax

19.48

20't2-13

Deputy Excise and
Taxation Commissioner
cum Appellate
Authority, Palampur

On account of
reduction in the
amount of tax

4,01.4.M

Himachal
Pradesh Value
Added Tax

Penalty

Himachal
Pradesh Value
Added Tax

Penalty

Tax

Income

Act

Assessment year
2013-]4,2074-1.5 &

CIT (A), Palampur

201,5-1,6

incentive claimed by
the company

Other

Labour cess on
construction of MP

Construction

Plant

Building

and

61,.'t1,

201.5-16

&2016-77

Workers Act
(Figures after adjustment of amount paid under protest)

("iii)

On the basis of our examination of the books of accounts and records and in our opinion, there is
generally no default in repayment of loans or borrowings to a financial institution, bank,
government or dues to debenture holders. There are no defaults as at the balance sheet date.

(ix)

In our opinion the Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further
public olfer (including debt instruments) and term loans raised during the year have been
applied for the purPose for which they were obtained.

(^)

In our opinion, no material fraud by the company or on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit,
)..'-QO
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(xi)

In our opinion, the company has paid/provided for managerial remuneratiol in accordance with
the requlsite approvals-mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the
Companies Act.

(*ii)

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Hence, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(xiii)

with
Based on our examination of the records of the Company and in our opinion, transactions
the related parties are in compliance with sectionsTTT and 188 of the Act where applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed
required by the applicable accounting standards'

(xiv)

in the Standalone financial statements

as

the Company, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
Based on our examination of the records of

during the year.
(xv)

into nonBased on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered
him'
with
connected
cash transactions with directors or Persons

(xvi)

to be
Based on our examination of the records of the Company, the Company is not required
registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.

For Dewan P. N. ChoPra & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 00@72N

New Delhi

Delhi
2019
May
18
Date:

Place: New

P
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ANNEXURE . B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INOX WIND LIMITED
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section L43 of the
Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Inox Wind Limited ("the
Company") as of March 3'l., 2O1g in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.
Management's Responsibility for lnternal Financial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for estabUshing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Conhols Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
of internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
financial
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
and
testing
and
exists,
weakness
material
a
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that
The
risk'
assessed
evaluating the design uni op"*tiog effectiveness of internal control based on the
of the risks of material
procedurJs selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment
error'
or
misstatement of the Standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Standalone
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
hansactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone
financial statements.

A

lnherent Limitations of Internal Financial Conhols Over Financial Reporting

of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Because

Opinion
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 3'1,2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountanb of India.
For Dewan P. N. ChoPra & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No.
Cho
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INOX WIND LIM]TED

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Notes

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

ASSETS

I

Non-current assets

(a) Property, plant and equipment
(b) Capital work-in-progress
(c) lntangible assets

43,579.94

5

45,559.20

726.65

910.78

6

3,019.90

2,955.64

7

37,362.54

38,604.44

9

149.85

227.44

136.03
8,184.06

8,273.75

(d) Financial assets

(i)

lnvestments

(a) lnvestments in subsidiary
(ii) Loans
(iii) Other non-current financial assets
(e) Deferred tax assets (net)

22

(f) Other non-current

71

10

assets

Total Non - current assets

2

72.69

13,334.10

9,030.81

106,493.07

L05,574.75

52,833.78

64,881.58

Current assets
(a) lnventories

72

(b) Financial assets
(i) Other investments
(ii) Trade receivables

8

1,1,,887.72

9,994.40

13

757,707.74

1,27,332.20

(iii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iv) Bank balances otherthan (iii) above
(v) Loans
(vi) Other current financial assets

(c)

lncome tax assets (net)

(d) Other current assets

Total current

74

461.66

2,835.53

15

72,060.74

5,362.93

9

23,586.15

76,1,45.96

10

3,394.75

2,748.42

16

330.11

7t

8,346.97
270,596.42

232,1t1.89

377,089.49

337,686.64

assets

Total Assets
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2019

(Rs. in takhs)

Particulars

Notes

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

EqUlTY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY

(a) Equity share capital

77

22,797.82

(b) Other equity

22,797.82

18

178,890.01

778,757.67

201,081.83

200,949,49

74,977.30

Total equity
LIABILITIES

1

Non-currentliabilities
(a) Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Other non-current financial liabilities
(b) Provisions

19

7,888.73

20

782.67

782.67

27

s79.90

504.62

(c) Other non-current liabilities

23

Total Non - current liabilities

2

743.89

2,088.86

10,395.19

77,693.45

58,857.28

48,272.35

163.10

777.70

63,830.90

28,023.37

Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(ii) Trade payables

24
25

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

a)

and small enterprises
b)

total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

(iii) Other current financial liabilities
(b) Other current liabilities

20

72,192.89

11,823.03

23

30,32s.58

30,3s2.55

(c) Provisions

27

242.72

246.98

(d) Current tax liabilities (net)

26

L53.72

Total current liabilities
Total Equity and liabilities

165,6L2.47

1L9,O43.70

377,089.49

337,686.64

The accompanying notes (1 to 54) are an integral part ofthe standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
Chartered Accountants
,s

For and on behalf
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Kdilash Tarachandani

Whole-time Director

Whole-time Director & CEO

DIN: 0

DIN:06388564

31

Narayan Lodha
Chief Financial Officer
Place : Noida

Place : Noida

Date : L8 May 2019

Date

:

18 May 2019

nga

Company Secretary

INOX WIND LIMITED
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2019
{Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Notes

2018-2019

20L7-2018

Revenue
Revenue from operations

27

].'34,548.47

2L,243.49

Other income

28

4,56L.54
139,110.01

24,684.70

Total Revenue (l)

3,44L.27

Expenses
Cost of materials consumed

29

9t,935.43

4,704.1,1

O&M and Common infrastructure facility expenses
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

30

4,65s.93

s,653.28

31

L,8t2.L8

1,719.57

Employee benefits expense

32

6,313.94

Finance costs

33

Lt,233.27

6,406.36
13,901.89

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses

34

3,813.59

3,s63.19

35

t9,752.17

12,699.O2

138,916.51

48,647.42

EPC,

Total expenses (ll)
Profit/(Loss) before tax (l-ll=lll)

193.50

Tax expense (lV):

(23,962.72l.

47

Current tax

4L.71,

MAT credit entitlement

(4!.7t],

Deferred tax
Taxation pertaining to earlier years

67.82

(8,120.96)

67.82

(8,24s.97],

12s.58

115,776.75l.

(12s.01)

Profit/(Loss) for the year (lll-lV=V)

Other Comprehensive income
A ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements ofthe defined benefit plans
Tax on above
B ltems that will be reclassified to orofit or loss

93.73

185.20

(32.7s)

('64.72)

Gains and (loss) on effective portion of hedging instruments in cash flow

hedge
Tax on above

Total Other Comprehensive income (Vl)
Total Comprehensive income for the year (V + Vl)
Basic and

87.66

29.17

(30.63)

5.66

t77.57

L32.34

(15,539.24)

0.06

(7.08)

diluted earnings/(loss) per equity share of Rs. 10 each (in

Rs.)

36

The accompanying notes (1 to 54) are an integral part
As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.

Chartered Accountanti
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INOX WIND TIMITED

Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars
Cash flows

2018-20L9

20L7-20L8

from operating activities

Profit/(loss) for the year after tax
Adjustments for:
Tax expense
Finance costs

lnterest income
Gain on investments carried at FWPL
Bad debts, remissions & liquidated damages
Allowance for elpected credit losses
Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Unrealised foreign exchange gain (net)
Unrealised MTM (gain)/loss on financial assets & derivatives
Loss on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment

125.68

1L5,716.75l'

67.82
77,233.27

(8,24s.97)
13,901.89
(2,746.77)

(2,926.29)
(46s.s1)

l2s6.2sl

27.72

1,,907.54

593.19
3,813.59

78.78

(723.43)

3,553.19
(13s.s2)

(37.01)

(r87.82r.

19.80

t7,7L7.83

17,837.421

Movements in working capital:
(l
(l

ncrease)/Decrease in Trade receiva bles
ncrease)/Decrease in lnventories

(36,983.2s)

77,787.33
(30,9s4.81)

72,047.80

ncrease)/Decrease in Loa ns
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other financial assets
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other assets
(l

(s1.88)

77.59

(647.t6)

(2,264.04)
(3,207.7s)

(3,994.20)

lncrease/(Decrease) in Trade payables
lncrease/(Decrease) in Other financial liabilities
lncrease/(Decrease) in Other liabilities
ncrease/(Decrease) in Provisions

36,522.36

(34,834.s4)

902.77

(801.68)

87.26

267.77

Cash generated

lncome taxes paid

19,352.40
(847.egl.

22,992,07
(2,ss8.73)

Net cash generated from operating activities

19,504.41

20,433.34

25,495.75

{.377.s4l.

I

from operations

from investing activities
of property, plant and equipment (including changes

Cash flows
Purchase

(7,974.06)

|.1.,s22.94l.

in capital WlP, capital creditors/advances)
Proceeds

58.68

from disposal of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of non current investments

(1.00)

Sale/redemption of non current investments
Purchase of current investments
Sale/redemption of current investments
lnterest received
lnter corporate deposits given
lnter corporate deposits received back
Movement in bank deposits

5,s82.s0
(4,007.00)

(s.00)

2,004.05

20,235.78

3,t97.24
(39,477.65)

8,602.84
{60,027.12l.
65,930.28

33,s74.82
(6,733.s9)

Net cash generated from investing activities

15,477.99

(12,913.39)

aa

:

.,

53,823.2L

-_.-.,.

a

,I

INOX W!ND TIMITED

Standalone Statement of cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in lakhs)

Particulars

20L8-2079

20L7-20L8

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds

from borrowings-non current

18,000.00

Repayment of borrowings

(8,28s.18)

Proceeds from/(repayment of) current borrowing (net)
Finance cost

11,138.63

(13,480.77)

10,818.3s)

Net cash (used in) financing activities

(87,980.91)

17,964.90t-

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

(2,373.87)

{'73,724.361

2,835.53

16,559.89

461.66

2,935.53

Cash and cash equivalents at

Changes in liabilities arising

(7,e36.78)
(84,s63.96)

from financing activities during the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs.

Pa

rticula rs

Current

borrowings

Non-current
borrowings

Opening balance

48,379.L2

flows
lnterest expense
lnterest paid
lmpact of exchange fluctuation

11,138.63

23,259.99
(8,28s.18)

4,942.25
(s,322.03)

(7,L90.74)

Closing balance

59,077.97

15,410.06

Cash

Changes in liabilities arising

in lakhs)

Equity Share Capital
22,797.82

2,I42.69
76.70)
22,797.82

from financing activities during the year ended 31 March 2018

Particulars

Current

borrowings
Opening balance

Non-current
borrowings

732,835.67
(84,s63.96)

flows
lnterest expense
lnterest paid
lmpact of exchange fluctuation
Cash

13,369.38

22,791,.82

t0,063.22

7,752.57

2,683.25
(3,277.O7)

(7,705.76)

Closing balance

Equity Share Capital

361.15
23,2s9.99

48,379.72

22,197.82

Notes:
1. The above standalone

statement of cash flows has been prepared and presented under the indirect method.

2. Components of cash and cash equivalents are as per Note 14
3. The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

For Dewan P. N. Chopra &
Chartered Accountants
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Date : 18 May 2019

INOX WIND TIMITED

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2019
A. Equity share capital
tn

Balance as at 1 April 2017
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2018
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2019

22,191.82
22,197.82
22,79L.82

B.Other equity
in lakhs
Items of other
Reserves and surplus

comprehensive
income

Particulars
Securities

premium
reserve
64,585.03

Balance as at 1 April 2017
Additions during the year:
Profit/(Loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year, net
of income tax (*)
I comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at 31 March 2018
Additions during the year:

Retained
earnings

Total

flow hedge
reserve

L29,756.9L

(s5.03)

194,296.91

(1.s,776.7s)

(75,776.7s!

720.48

777.57

57.03

115,596.271

54,585.03

774,L70.64

Profit/(Loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year, net
of income tax (*)
Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance as at 31 March 2019

Cash

57.03

(15,539.24)

1.00

L78,757.67

725.68

1,25.68

(s4.32)

60.98
186.66
54,585.03

7L4,357.3O

6.66

(s4.32)

132.34

(s3.32)

178,890.01

(*) Other comprehensive income for the year classified under retained earnings is in respect of remeasurement of
defined benefit plans.
The accompanying notes are an integral part ofthe standalone financial statements
As per our report of even date attached
For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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lnox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

1.

Company information

lnox wind Limited ("the Company") is a public limited company incorporated in lndia. The Company is engaged
in the business of manufacture and sale of Wind Turbine Generators ("WTGs"). lt also provides Erection,
Procurement & Commissioning ("EPC"), Operations & Maintenance ("O&M) and Common lnfrastructure
Facilities services for WTGs and wind farm development services. The area of operations of the Company is
within lndia. The Company's parent company is Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited and its ultimate holding
company is lnox Leasing and Finance Limited. The shares of the Company are listed on the Bombay Stock
Exchange and the National Stock Exchange of lndia.
The Company's registered office is located at Plot No.1, Khasra No.264-257 lndustrial Area, Near Power house
Village Basal Dist. Una, Himachal Pradesh, lndia and the particulars of its other offices and plants are disclosed
in the annual report.

2.

Statement of compliance and basis of preparation and presentation

2.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements are the separate financial statements of the Company (also called standalone
financial statements) and comply in all material aspects with the lndian Accounting Standards ("lnd AS")
notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") and other relevant provisions of the Act.
2.2 Basis of Measurement
These financial statements are presented in lndian Rupees (lNR), which is also the Company's functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise indicated.

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments that are measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the significant
accounting policies.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and
services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. ln estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would
take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value
for measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for leasing transactions that are within the scope of lnd AS 17, and measurements that have some
similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value in lnd AS 2 or value in use in lnd AS
35.

ln addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2, or

3

based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of
the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:
o Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the

o
r

entity can access at the measurement date;
Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

f

(:

(

lnox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

2.3 Basis of Preparation and Presentation

Accounting Policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standards initially
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policies hitherto
in use.
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis.

Any asset or liability is classified as current if it satisfies any of the following conditions:
. the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;
o the asset is intended for sale or consumption;
r the asset/liability is held primarily for the purpose of trading;
r the asset/liability is expected to be realized/settled within twelve months after the reporting period
r the asset is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting date;
r in the case of a liability, the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date.
All other assets and liabilities are classified as non-current.
For the purpose of current/non-current classification of assets and liabilities, the Company has ascertained its
normal operating cycle as twelve months. This is based on the nature of products and services and the time

between the acquisition of assets or inventories for processing and their realisation in cash and

cash

equivalents.
These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 18 May 2019.

2.4 Particulars of investments in subsidiaries are as under:
Principal place of
business and country of

Name of the investee

Proportion of the ownership
interest and voting rights

incorporation
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited
The above investment is carried at cost

3.

-

lndia

L$OYo

refer Note 4.

Significant Accounting Polices

3.1 Revenue recognition
Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has applied lnd AS 115 which establishes a comprehensive framework for
determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognised. lnd AS 115 replaces lnd AS 18
Revenue and lnd AS 11 Construction Contracts. The Company has adopted lnd AS 115 using the cumulative
(i.e.
effect method. The effect of initially applying this standard is recognised at the date of initial application
at
the
date
April 1, 2018). The standard is applied retrospectively only to contracts that are not completed as
of initial application and the comparative information in the statement of profit and loss is not restated - i.e.
the comparative information continues to be reported under lnd AS 18 and lnd AS 11. Refer note 3'1 -

lnox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
Significant accounting policies - Revenue recognition in the Annual report of the Company for the year ended
March 31, 2078,for the revenue recognition policy as per lnd AS 18 and lnd AS 11. No impact of the adoption
of the standard on the financial statements of the Company.

to customers in an amount
exchange for those products or

Revenue is recognised upon transfer of control of promised products or services

that reflects the consideration which the Company expects

to receive in

services.

o

o
o

r

Revenue from time and material and job contracts is recognised on output basis measured by units
delivered, efforts expended, number of transactions processed, etc.
Revenue related to fixed price maintenance and support services contracts where the Company is
standing ready to provide services is recognised based on time elapsed mode and revenue is straight lined
over the period of performance.
Revenue from the sale of WTGs is recognised at over the time when the significant risks and rewards of
the ownership have been transferred to the buyers and there is no continuing effective control over the
goods or managerial involvement with the goods. Revenue from sale of WTGs is recognised on supply in
terms of the respective contracts. Revenue from sale of power is recognised on the basis of actual units
generated and transmitted to the purchaser.
Revenue from services rendered is recognised in profit or loss in proportion to the stage of completion of

transaction at the reporting date and when the costs incurred for the transactions and the costs to

o

complete the transaction can be measured reliably, as under:
Revenue from EPC is recognized point in time on the basis of stage of completion by reference to surveys
of work performed. Revenue from operations and maintenance and common infrastructure facilities
contracts is recognised over the time proportionally over the period of the contract, on a straight-line
basis. Revenue from wind farm development is recognized point in time when the wind farm site is
developed and transferred to the customers in terms of the respective contracts.
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and is recognised when
it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will flow to the Company and the
amount of income can be measured reliably. Revenue is net of returns and is reduced for rebates, trade
discounts, refunds and other similar allowances. Revenue is net of goods and service tax.
Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions and incentives, if any, as specified
in the contract with the customer.
Revenue also excludes taxes collected from customers. Revenue from subsidiaries is recognised based on
transaction price which is at arm's length. Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue
earned over billings on contracts.
Contract assets are classified as unbilled receivables (only act of invoicing is pending) when there is
unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is required, as per contractual terms.
Unearned and deferred revenue ("contract liability") is recognised when there is billings in excess of

r

The billing schedules agreed with customers include periodic performance based payments and

r

r
o
o

revenues.

/

or

milestone based progress payments. lnvoices are payable within contractually agreed credit period.

e ln accordance with lnd AS 37, the Company recognises an onerous contract
unavoidable costs

o

of meeting the obligations under a contract

exceed

provision when the

the economic benefits to

be

received.
Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and requirements.
The Company reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original contract, basis which the
transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation, or transaction price of an existing
obligation could undergo a change. ln the event transaction price is revised for existing obligation, a
cumulative adjustment is accounted for.
Use of significant judgments in revenue recognition
. The Company's contracts with customers could include promises to transfer multiple products and
services

to a customer. The Company assesses the products

/

services promised

in a contract

!-)
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Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

identifies distinct performance obligations in the contract. ldentification of distinct performance
obligation involves judgement to determine the deliverables and the ability of the customer to benefit
independently from such deliverables.
. The Company uses judgement to determine an appropriate standalone selling price for a performance
obligation. The Company allocates the transaction price to each performance obligation on the basis of
the relative standalone selling price of each distinct product or service promised in the contract. Where
standalone selling price is not observable, the Company uses the expected cost plus margin approach to
allocate the transaction price to each distinct performance obligation.
. The Company exercises judgement in determining whether the performance obligation is satisfied at a
point in time or over a period of time. The Company considers indicators such as how customer consumes
benefits as services are rendered or who controls the asset as it is being created or existence of

a

enforceable right to payment for performance to date and alternate use of such product or service,
transfer of significant risks and rewards to the customer, acceptance of delivery by the customer, etc.
. Revenue for fixed-price contract is recognised using percentage-of-completion method. The Company
uses judgement to estimate the future cost-to-completion of the contracts which is used to determine the
degree of completion of the performance obligation.
Contract fulfilment costs are generally expensed as incurred except for certain software licence costs
which meet the criteria for capitalisation. Such costs are amortised over the contractual period or useful
life of licence whichever is less. The assessment of this criteria requires the application of judgement, in
particular when considering if costs generate or enhance resources to be used to satisfy future
performance obligations and whether costs are expected to be recovered.

Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive payment is established. lnterest income is recognised
using the effective interest method.

3.2 Government Grants
Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that they will be received and the
Company will comply with the conditions associated with the grants.
Government grants in the form of non-monetary asset given at a concessional rate is accounted for at their fair
value. The related grant is presented as deferred income and subsequently transferred to profit or loss as
other income on a systematic and rational basis. Grants that compensate the company for expenses incurred
are recognised in profit or loss, either as other income or deducted in reporting the related expense, as
appropriate, on a systematic basis over the periods in which the Company recognises as expenses the related

for which the grants are intended to

compensate. Government grants that are receivable as
compensation for expenses or losses already incurred or for the purpose of giving immediate financial support
to the Company with no future related costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they

costs

become receivable.

3.3

Leasing

finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases. The leasing transaction
of the Company comprise of only operating leases.
Leases are classified as

3.3.1

The Company as lessee

payments made under operating leases are generally recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease unless such payments are structured to increase in line with the expected general
inflation to compensate for the lessors' expected inflationary cost increases. Contingent rentals arising under
operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are incurred'
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lnox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

3.4

Foreign currency transactions and translation

ln preparing the financial statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the

Company's

functional currency (foreign currencies) are recognised at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of each reporting period, foreign currency monetary items are translated using the
closing rates. Non-monetary items measured at historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction and are not translated. Non-monetary items measured at fair
value that are denominated in foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value was measured.
Exchange differences on monetary items are recognised

in profit or loss in the period in which they

arise

except for:

o

o

exchange differences on foreign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future use,
which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs
on those foreign currency borrowings; and
exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain foreign currency risks (refer
Note 3.14 below for hedging accounting policies).

3.5

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

lnterest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.
All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

3.6

Employee benefits

3.6.1

Retirement benefit costs

Recognition and measurement of defined contribution plans:

to defined contribution retirement benefit plan viz. government administered provident funds and
pension schemes are recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service entitling them to the
Payments

contributions.
Recognition and measurement of defined benefit plans:
For defined benefit plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method,

with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of each reporting period. Remeasurement, comprising
actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan
assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit recognised

in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in other
comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained earnings and is not reclassified to profit or loss.
past service cost is recognised in profit or loss in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by

applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit plan at the start of the reporting period, taking account of
payments.
any change in the net defined benefit plan during the year as a result of contributions and benefit
Defined benefit costs are cateSorised as follows:

) ',- l''.
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lnox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
a

a

service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments
and settlements);
net interest expense or income; and
remeasurement

The Company presents the first two components of defined benefit costs in profit or loss in the line item
'Employee benefits expense'. Curtailment gains and losses are accounted for as past service costs.
The retirement benefit obligation recognised in the standalone balance sheet represents the actual deficit or
surplus in the Company's defined benefit plans. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the
present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from the plans or reductions in future

contributions to the plans.

3.6.2

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries, annual leave and
sick leave, bonus etc. in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits
expected to be paid in exchange for that service.
Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of
the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service'
Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term employee benefits are measured at the present value of the
estimated future cash outflows expected to be made by the Company in respect of services provided by
employees up to the reporting date.

3.7

Taxation

lncome tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax

3.7.1

Current tax

is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 'profit before tax'
as reported in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss because of items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years, items that are never taxable or deductible and tax incentives. The

fhe tax currently payable

Company's current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end ofthe reporting period.

3.7.2

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in

the standalone financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax
assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial

recognition (other than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither
the taxable profit nor the accounting profit. ln addition, deferred tax liabilities are not recognised if the

temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of goodwill.
Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated with investments in
and it is
subsidiaries, except where the Company is able to control the reversal of the temporary difference
arising
assets
tax
Deferred
future.
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
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Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments are only recognised to the extent
that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable profits against which the benefits of the temporary
differences can be utilised and they are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced to the

extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

3.7.3

Presentation of current and deferred tax

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items that are recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. Where current tax or deferred tax
arises from the initial accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is included in the accounting for
the business combination.
The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable right to set
off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and
settle the liability simultaneously. ln case of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities, the same are offset

if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the Company.

3.8

Property, plant and equiPment

An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies as an asset is measured on initial recognition at cost.
Following initial recognition, Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are carried at cost, as reduced by
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any.

The Company identifies and determines cost of each part of an item of property, plant and equipment
separately, if the part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of that item of property, plant and
equipment and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining item.
Cost comprises of purchase price / cost of construction, including non-refundable taxes or levies and any
expenses attributable to bring the PPE to its working condition for its intended use. Project pre-operative

expenses and expenditure incurred during construction period are capitalized to various eligible
Borrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition or construction of qualifying PPE are capitalised.

PPE.

plant and
Spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment that meet the definition of property,
repairs
and
of
in
nature
life.
Costs
their
useful
over
equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated
incurred.
when
and
Loss
as
Profit
and
maintenance are recognized in the Statement of
in progress.
Cost of assets not ready for intended use, as on the Balance Sheet date, is shown as capital work

as
Advances given towards acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each Balance Sheet date are disclosed
Other Non-current assets.
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Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of PPE (other than freehold land and properties under
construction) less their residual values over their useful lives, using the straight-line method. The useful lives

Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013 are considered as the minimum lives. lf the
management's estimate of the useful life of propefi, plant and equipment at the time of acquisition of the
asset or of the remaining useful life on a subsequent review is shorter than that envisaged in the aforesaid
schedule, depreciation is provided at a higher rate based on the management's estimate of the useful
life/remaining useful life. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective
prescribed

in

basis.

depreciated over its estimated useful lives, determined as under:
Freehold land is not depreciated.
On other items of PPE, on the basis of useful life as per Part C of Schedule ll to the Companies Act, 2013.

PPE are

.
o

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the
period over which the assets are likely to be used.
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits
are expected to arise from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.

3.9

tntangible assets

lntangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-line basis over their
estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
lntangible assets with indefinite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses.
lntangible assets acquired in a business combination and recognised separately from goodwill are initially
recognised at their fair value at the acquisition date (which is regarded as their cost). Subsequent to initial
recognition, intangible assets acquired in a business combination are reported at cost less accumulated
amortisation and impairment losses, on the same basis as intangible assets as above.
An intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset, measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset, are recognised in profit or loss when the asset
is derecognised.

Estimated useful lives of intangible assets
Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets are as follows:
10 years
Technical know-how
3 Years
Operating software
6 years
Software
Other
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3.10 lmpairment of tangible and intangible assets other than goodwil!

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets (other than goodwill) to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. lf any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, corporate
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest
group of cash-generating units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.
Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. ln assessing value in use,

the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which
the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted. lf it is not possible to measure fair value less cost of
disposal because there is no basis for making a reliable estimate of the price at which an orderly transaction to
sell the asset would take place between market participants at the measurement dates under market
conditions, the asset's value in use is used as recoverable amount.

lf the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. An
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that the increased carrying amount

does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset (or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
3.11 lnventories
lnventories are valued at lower of the cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined using weighted average
cost basis.

purchase, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently
recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventory to their present location

Cost

of inventories comprises all costs of

and condition.
Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes the cost of materials, conversion costs, an appropriate
share of fixed and variable production overheads and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Closing stock of imported materials include customs duty payable thereon,
wherever applicable. Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
3.12 Provisions and contingencies
The Company recognizes provisions when a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event

exists and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
such obligation and the amount of such obligation can be reliably estimated.
The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at the end of the reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the
pre-tax
obligation. lf the effect of time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
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rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost'
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or the amount of
such obligation cannot be measured reliably. When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in
respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.
Contingent liabilities acquired in a business combination are initially measured at fair value at the acquisition
date. At the end of subsequent period, such contingent liabilities are measured at the higher of the amounts
that would be recognised in accordance with lnd AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
and the amount initially recognised less cumulative amortisation recognised in accordance with lnd AS 18
Revenue, if any.
3.13 Financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a parfy to the contractual
provisions of the instruments. Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or
deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Al Financial assets
a) lnitial recognition and measurement:
Financial assets are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. On initial recognition, a financial asset is recognised at fair value, in case of financial assets which
are recognised at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), its transaction costs are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. ln other cases, the transaction costs are attributed to the acquisition value of the
financial asset.
b) Effective interest method:

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument and of
allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts
estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part of the
effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the
debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.
lncome is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments other than those financial assets
classified as at FWPL. lnterest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the "Other income" line
item.

c) Subsequent measurement:

the Company classifies a financial asset in accordance with the below criteria
i. The Company's business model for managing the financial asset and
ii. The contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset'
For subsequent measurement,

lnox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

Based on the above criteria, the Company classifies its financial assets into the following categories

i. Financial assets measured at amortized cost:
A financial asset is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met:

a)
b)

The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset is to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows, and
The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

This category applies to cash and bank balances, trade receivables, loans other financial assets and certain
investments of the Company. Such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
effective interest method.
The amortized cost of a financial asset is also adjusted for loss allowance, if any.

ii. Financial assets measured at FWOCI:
A financial asset is measured at FWOCI if both of the following conditions are met:

a)
b)

The Company's business model objective for managing the financial asset is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and
The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstandinS.

lnvestments in equity instruments classified under financial assets are initially measured at fair value. The
Company may, on initial recognition, irrevocably elect to measure the same either at FWOCI or FWPL. The
Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. Fair value changes on an equity
instrument are recognised as other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss unless the Company has elected
to measure such instrument at FWOCI.

This category does not apply

to any of the financial

assets

of the Company other than the

derivative

instrument for the cash flow hedges.
iii. Financial assets measured at FVTPL:
at FWPL unless it is measured at amortized cost or at FVTOCI as explained above.
This is a residual category applied to all other investments of the Company. Such financial assets are
subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Fair value changes are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Dividend income on the investments in equity instruments are recognised as
'other income' in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
A financial asset is measured

d) Foreign exchange gains and losses
The fair value of financial assets denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency and
translated at the spot rate at the end of each reporting period.

For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost and FWPL, the exchange
differences are recognised in profit or loss except for those which are designated as hedging instruments in a
hedging relationship.
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e) Derecognition:

where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets)
derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company's Balance Sheet) when any of the following occurs:

A financial asset (or,

i.
ii.
iii.
iv.

is

The contractual rights to cash flows from the financial asset expires;

to receive cash flows of the financial asset and has
risks
rewards
of ownership of the financial asseU
the
and
substantially transferred all
rights
to
receive
cash flows but assumes a contractual obligation to
retains
the
contractual
The Company
pay the cash flows without material delay to one or more recipients under a 'pass-through' arrangement
(thereby substantially transferring all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset);
The Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all risk and rewards of ownership and does not
retain control over the financial asset.

The Company transfers its contractual rights

ln cases where Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the
financial asset, but retains control of the financial asset, the Company continues to recognize such financial
asset to the extent of its continuing involvement in the financial asset. ln that case, the Company also
recognizes an associated liability.
The financial asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations
that the Company has retained.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have
otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on disposal of that financial asset.

f) lmpairment of financial assets:
The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss allowance
on the following:
i. Trade receivables
ii. Financial assets measured at amortized cost (other than trade receivables)
iii. Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)

ln case of trade receivables, the Company follows a simplified approach wherein an amount equal to lifetime
ECL is

measured and recognized as loss allowance.

ln case of other assets (listed as ii and iii above), the Company determines if there has been a significant
increase in credit risk of the financial asset since initial recognition. lf the credit risk of such assets has not
increased significantly, an amount equal to 12-month ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.
However, if credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized
as loss allowance.
Subsequently, if the credit quality of the financial asset improves such that there is no longer a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Company reverts to recognizing impairment loss allowance
based on 12-month ECL.

the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the
contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the
original effective interest rate.
ECL is

(l
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12-month ECL are a portion of the lifetime ECL which result from default events that are possible within 12
months from the reporting date. Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default
events over the expected life of a financial asset.
are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a
range of outcomes, taking into account the time value of money and other reasonable information available as
a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.
ECL

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix to measure lifetime ECL on its portfolio of trade

receivables. The provision matrix is prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected
life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forurard-looking estimates. At each reporting date, the historically
observed default rates and changes in the forward-looking estimates are updated.
ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expense/income in
the Statement of Profit and Loss under the head 'Other expenses'/'Other income'.

Bl Financial liabilities and equity instruments
Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and
an equity instrument.
i. Equitv instruments:-

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds
received, net of direct issue costs.
Repurchase of the Company's own equity instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity. No gain or

loss is recognised in profit or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company's own equity
instruments.

ii. Financial Liabilities:-

a)

lnitial recognition and measurement:

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value.
b) Subsequent measurement:

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.
Financial liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair
value recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The Company has not designated any financial liability as at FWPL other than derivative instrument.

c) Foreign exchange gains and losses:
For financial liabilities that are denominated in a foreign currency and are measured at amortised cost at the
end of each reporting period, the foreign exchange gains and losses are determined based on the amortised
cost of the instruments and are recognised in profit or loss.

.t
5.

-)

'i -,
1g r,\

\:''

-1

Inox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financia! statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

The fair value of financial liabilities denominated in a foreign currency is determined in that foreign currency
and translated at the closing rate at the end of the reporting period. For financial liabilities that are measured
as at FWPL, the foreign exchange component forms part of the fair value gains or losses and is recognised in

profit or loss.
d) Derecognition of financial liabilities:
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial liability derecognized and the consideration paid is recognized in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.
3.14 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest rate
and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and cross
currency swaps. Further details of derivative financial instruments are disclosed in Note 38.
Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and effective as a hedging
instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in profit or loss depends on the nature of the hedging
relationship and the nature of the hedged item.
The Company designates certain hedging instruments, which include derivatives, as either fair value hedges, or
cash

flow hedges.

At the inception of the hedge relationship, the Company documents the relationship between the hedging
instrument and the hedged item, along with its risk management objectives and its strategy for undertaking
various hedge transactions. Furthermore, at the inception ofthe hedge and on an ongoing basis, the Company
documents whether the hedging instrument is highly effective in offsetting changes in fairvalues or cash flows
of the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk.

The hedge relationship so designated as fair value is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
principles prescribed for hedge accounting under lnd AS 109, 'Financial lnstruments'.

a) Fair value hedge:

Hedging instrument is initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered
into and is subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date. Gain or loss arising from changes in the
fair value of hedging instrument is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Hedging instrument is
positive as compared
recognized as a financial asset in the Balance Sheet if its fair value as at reporting date is
as compared to
is
negative
date
reporting
at
fair
value
as
its
to carrying value and as a financial liability if
carrying value.

obligation and

Hedged item is initially recognized at fair value on the date of entering into contractual
is adjusted to the carrying
subsequently measured at amortized cost. The gain or loss on the hedged item
of Profit and Loss'
Statement
in
the
recognized
is
effect
value of the hedged item and the corresponding
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Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

Note 40 sets out details of the fair values of the derivative instruments used for hedging purposes.
b) Cash flow hedges

The effective portion of changes in the fair value of derivatives that are designated and qualify as cash flow
hedges is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated underthe heading of cash flow hedging
reserve. The gain or loss relating to the ineffective portion is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity relating to
(effective portion as described above) are reclassified to profit or loss in the periods when the hedged item
affects profit or loss, in the same line as the recognised hedged item. However, when the hedged forecast
transaction results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or a non-financial liability, such gains and losses
are transferred from equity (but not as a reclassification adjustment) and included in the initial measurement
of the cost of the non-financial asset or non-financial liability.
Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, or
when it no longer qualifies for hedge accounting.

Any gain or loss recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity at that time remains in
equity and is recognised when the forecast transaction is ultimately recognised in profit or loss. When a
forecast transaction is no longer expected to occur, the gain or loss accumulated in equity is recognised

immediately in profit or loss.
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3.15 Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit for the period attributable to the equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period and for all periods presented is
adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares that have
changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in resources.

to equity
period
for the
is
adjusted
the
outstanding
during
of
shares
number
weighted
average
and
the
shareholders
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit for the period attributable

3.15 Recent accounting pronouncements

a)

On 30 March 2019, the ministry of Corporate Affairs has notified lnd AS 115, 'Lease'. lnd AS 116 will
replace the existing lease standard lnd AS 17 Leases and related interpretations. lnd AS 116 introduces a
single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee to recognize assets and liabilities for all leases with a
term of more than twelve months, unless the underlying asset is of low value.
Effective date for application of this amendment is annual period beginning on or after April 1, 2019' The
Company is currently evaluating the effect of this amendment on the standalone financial statements.

4

Critical accounting judgements and use of estimates

ln application of Company's accounting policies, which are described in Note 3, the directors of the Company
are required to make judgements, estimations and assumptions about the carrying value of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions

to

accounting

estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period,
or in the period of revision or future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

4.1 Following are the critical judgements that

have the most significant effects on the amounts recognised in

these financial statements:

a)

Leasehold land

Considering the terms and conditions of the leases in respect of leasehold land, particularly the transfer of the
significant risks and rewards, it is concluded that they are in the nature of operating leases.
are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty
at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.

4.2 Following

a)

Usefut lives of Property, Plant & Equipment (PPE) and intangible assets (other than goodwill):

The Company has adopted useful lives of PPE and intangible assets (other than goodwill) as described in Note
3.8 above. The Company reviews the estimated useful lives of PPE at the end of each reporting period.

i
..-1,

a-/
\i

i.,i,,.

lnox Wind Limited
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

b)

Fair value measurements and valuation processes

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value in accordance with the accounting policies
mentioned above.
For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

categorization at the end of each reporting period and discloses the same.

When the fair values of financials assets and financial liabilities recorded in the Balance Sheet cannot be
measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques,
including the discounted cash flow model, which involve various judgements and assumptions. Where
necessary, the Company engages third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation.
lnformation about the valuation techniques and inputs used in determining the fair values of various assets
and liabilities are disclosed in Note 40.

c)

Other assumptions and estimation uncertainties, included in respective notes are as under:

.]

Recognition of deferred tax assets is based on estimates of taxable profits in future years. The Company
prepares detailed cash flow and profitability projections, which are reviewed by the board of directors of
the Company.Estimation of current tax expense and payable, recognition of deferred tax assets and
possibility of utilizing available tax credits - see Note 41
Measurement of defined benefit obligations and other long-term employee benefits: - see Note
3TAssessment of the status of various legal cases/claims and other disputes where the Company does not
expect any material outflow of resources and hence these are reflected as contingent liabilities
Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies: key assumptions about the likelihood and
magnitude of an outflow of resources - see Note 21 and Note 42
lmpairment of financial assets - see Note 40
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5 : Property, plant and equipment
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Corrying omounts of:
Freehold land

As at

3l

As at

March 2019

31 March 2018

Buildings

508.82
16,705.88

508.82
L7,363,57

Plant and equipment

25,938.13

27,9go,Lg

Furniture and fixtures

181.19

207.23

Vehicles

773.04

289.26

71..88

100.13

Office equipment
Total

43,579.94

45,559.20

Assets mortgaged/pledged as security for borrowings are as under:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Carrying amounts of:
Freehold land

As at

3l March

As at

3l March

2019
508.82

2018

s08.82

Buildings

L6,705.88

77,363.57

Plant and equipment

25,938.13

27,O90.t9

Furniture and fixtures

181.19

201.23

Vehicles

773.04

289.26

Office equipment

Total

77.88

100.13

43,579.94

45,559.20
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5A : Property, plant and equipment
tn

Description of Assets

Land Freehold

Buildings

Plant and

Furniture and

equipment

fixtures

Office
equipment

Vehicles

Total

Cost or deemed cost:
Balance as at

l

April 2017

s08.82

L8,703.47

508.82

827.44
18,930.91

Additions
Balance as at 31 March 2018

Additions

32,462.63
1,363.93
33,826.56
L,289.79

26L.69
0.51
262.30

382.81

182.05

382.8L

2.t8

17.52

57,90L.47
2,209.50

L99.57
26.88

54,LL0.97
1,318.85

(12s.23l'

Disposals

Borrowing cost capitalised
Balance as at 31 March 2019

s08.82

Accumulated Depreciation:
Balance as at l April 2017
Depreciation for the year
Eliminated on disposal of assets
Balance as at 31 March 2018
Depreciation for the year
Eliminated on disposal of assets
Balance as at 31 March 2019

172s.23l'

18,930.91

35,115.35

264.48

257.58

226.45

55,304.59

935.50
630.84

4,480.15
2,256.22

26.L5
28.92

45.2L
48.34

42.78
s6.66

5,530.79
3,020.98

L,567.34
656.69

6,736,37
2,44L.85

55.07
28.22

93.55
37.74

99.44
55.13

8,55L,77
3,219.63
(46.7s)

(46.7s\
2,224.O3

9,L78,22

83.29

84.54

L54.57

LL,724,65
Rs.

Net carrying amount

Land Freehold

Buildings

Plant and

Furniture and

equipment

Fixtures

Office
equipment

Vehicles

in Lakh
Total

As at 31 March 2018

508.82

17,363.57

27,090.79

207.23

289.26

100.13

45,559.20

As at 31 March 2019

s08.82

16,706.88

2s,938.13

18 1.19

173.O4

71.88

43,579.94
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

5 : !ntangible assets
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

Carrying amounts of:
Technicalknow-how
Software
Total
Details of

As at

As at

3l March

31 March 2019

2018

3,002.31

2,913,47

17.59

42.L7

3,019.90

2,955.64

e Assets
Rs. in

Particulars

Technicalknowhow

Software

Total

Cost or Deemed Cost
Balance as at 1 April2OLT

3,762.93

Additions

485.59
4,249.62

Balance as at 31 March 2018

Additions

146.81

3,909.74

145.81

485.59
4,395.43

658.22

Balance as at 31 March 2019

658.22

4,905.84

L46.81

5,053.65

819.49
s15.55

78.09

897.58

26.55

542.21.

1,335.15
s69.38
1,904.53

104.64

1,439.79

24.58

s93.96
2,033.75

Accumulated amortisation
Balance as at 1 April2017
Amortisation expense for the year
Balance as at 31 March 2018

Amortisation expense for the year
Balance as at 31 March 2019

129.22

(Rs. in

Net carrying amount

Technicalknowhow

Software

Total

As at 31 March 2018

2,9L3.47

42.L7

2,955.64

As at 31 March 2019

3,002.31,

L7.59

3,019.90

s
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INOXWIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in takhs)

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

7 : lnvestments in Subsidiary

Non-current
a) Financial assets carried at cost
lnvestments in equity instruments (unquoted, fully paid)
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited- [57,389,450 (previous year
50,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up l*

10,005.00

Waft Energy Pvt.Ltd.[10000 (Previous year: Nil) equity shares of Rs. 10
each, fully paid upl

5.00

1.00

b) Financial assets carried at FWPL
lnvestments in debentures (unquoted, fully paid up)
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited- [4,000,000 (previous year:
5,000,000) 4% unsecured optionally convertible debentures of Rs.1,000
each] *

Less: Current portion of non-current investment
Total

37,217.74

48,588.99

47,223.74

48,593.99

9,851.20

9,989.ss

37,362.s4

38,604.44

* During the current year, lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited has
converted its l't trenche of debentures
amounting to Rs. 10,000.00 Lakh into equity at a share price of Rs. 17.44/-

n

*
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INOX WIND !.!MITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

8 : Other lnvestments
Current
Financial assets carried at FWPL
i) lnvestments in debentures (unquoted, fully paid up)
(Current portion of non-current investment)
Company - 1,000,000 (Previous year : 1,000,000) 4%
unsecured optionally convertible debentures of Rs. 1,000 each in lnox
Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

-ln subsidiary

9,861.20

9,989.ss

4.95

4.85

ii) lnvestments in mutual funds (unquoted, fully paid up)
(face value Rs. 10 each)
FEGP-lDBl Focused 30 Equity Fund - Regular plan -

(Previous year : 50000

Growth - 50000 units

)

10798 SBI Saving Fund -Regular plan-Growth-6,9G3,536.73 units
(Previous year : Nil

2,074.97

)

Total

LL,881.72

9,994.40

Total

tt,88L.t2

9,994.4O

Total lnvestments ( non-current and current)

49,243.66

48,598.84

Aggregate book value of quoted investments
Aggregate market value of quoted investments
Aggregate carrying value of unquoted investments

49,243.66

48,598.84

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

The Company has provided an undertaking to a lender of its subsidiary, lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited, that
it will continue to hold 100% shareholding in the subsidiary till the subsistence of the loan.
Category-wise investments - as per lnd AS 109 classification:
Carried at fair value through profit or Loss

39,238.66

Carried at cost

10,005.00

s.00

49,243.65

48,s98.84

48,593.84
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INOX WIND IIM]TED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in takhs)

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

9 : Loans
(Unsecured considered good)
Non -current

*.*,,r r*"r,,,

149.85

227.44

Total

149.85

227.44

23,585.1s

t6,L45.96

23,585.15

16,145.95

Non-current bank balances (from Note 15)

135.03

Total

135.03

72.69
72.69

Current
Loans

to related parties (see Note 38)

lnter-corporate deposits to related parties
Total

10: Other Financial assets

Non-current

Current
Other interest accrued
Other receivables
- From related parties
- From others

5.65

6.48

3,074.35
374.7s

2,427.79
3L4.75

Total

3,394.75

2,748.42

,)<
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INOXWIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

11 : Other assets

Non-current
Capital advances

Security deposits with government authorities
Prepayment- Leashold land

4,315.58

4,470.39

59.44

4.87
4,575.92

4,309.77
4,649.37

Prepayments- others
Total

39.63

13,334.10

9,030.81

4,379.23
264.80

6,492.75

Balances with government authorities
-Balances in Service tax , VAT & GST Accounts
Prepayments - leasehold land

2,56L.77

L,t68.25

L62.47

774.73

Prepayments- others

1,039.36

940.02

Total

8,346.97

8,810.87

47,022.68

57,424.08

2,752.52
2,872.00
245.58

5,720.3L
2,256.39

52,833.78

54,881.58

Current
Advance to suppliers
Advance for expenses

95.72

12: lnventories
(at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Raw materials (including goods in transit of Rs. 18,027.51 lakhs
(previous year Rs. 21,505.31 lakhs)
Work-in-progress
Finished goods
Stores and spares

Total

80.80

Note
The above inventories are hypothecated against working capital facilities from banks, see Note 51 for security details.

13: Trade receivables

(Unsecuredl
Current
Considered good
Less: Allowances

for expected credit losses

Total

L59,178.02

122,2L5.89

t,476.88

883.69

157 70L.14

12t,332.20
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INOX WIND LlMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March ZO19
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

14: Cash and cash equivalents
Balances with banks
in current accounts

449.60

in cash credit accounts
Cash on hand

Total

7.76

1,310.41
7,52L.40

4.30

3.72

451.66

2,835.53

15: Other bank balances
Bank deposits with original maturity period of more than 3 months but
less than 12 months#
Bank deposits with original maturity

for

Bank deposits with original maturity

for more than 12 months

less

17,622.87

than 3 months

4,799.88

295.67
278.29

Less:

Amount disclosed under Note 10 -'Otherfinancial assets-Non

cu rre

nt'

Total

t2,L96.77

635.74
s,435.62

135.03

72.69

12,060.74

5,362.93

77,622.87

4,799.88

278.29
295.67

635.74

Notes:
Other bank balances include margin money deposits kept as security
against bank guarantee as under:
a) Bank deposit with original maturityfor more than 3 months but less
than 12 months
b) Bank deposit with original maturity for more than 12 months
c) Bank deposit with original maturity

for

less than 3 months

16: lncome tax assets (net)
lncome tax assets (net of provision)

330.11

Total

330.11
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INOX WIND tlMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in Lakhs)

17: Equity share capital
As

at
2019

31 March

As

at

31 March 2018

Authorised capital
50,00,00,000 (Previous year : 50,00,00,000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each
lssued, subscribed and paid up
22,79,18,226 (Previous year i 22,t9,L8,226) equity shares of Rs. 10 each
fully paid up

(a) Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding
at the beginning and at the end of the year
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

50,000.00

50,000.00

22,791.82

22,L97.82

22,t9L.82

22,191.82

As at 31 March 2019
No. of

shares

Rs. in Lakhs

As at 31 March 2018

No. of

shares

Rs. in

takhs

22t,978,226
22,t91.82 221,9 L8,226 22,797.82
221,978,226 22,L97.82 221,9L8,226 22,791.82

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote

pershare held and entitled to receive dividend as declared from time to time. ln the event of liquidation of the Company, the
holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive the remaining assets of the Company, in proportion of their shareholding.

(c) Shares held by holding company

As at 31 March 2019
No. of

Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited

(d) Details of shares held by each sharehotder holding
more than 5% shares:

Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited
Siddho Mal Trading LLP
Siddhapavan Trading
Devansh Trademart

lnox Chemicals

LLP

LLP

LLP

shares

Rs. in

lakhs

As at 31 March 2018

No. of

shares

Rs. in

126,438,669 72,643.87 t26,438,669
As at 31 March 2019
No. of

Shares

%

of holding

lakhs

12,643.87

As at 31 March 2018

No. of

Shares

%

of holding

726,438,669

56.97s%

726,438,669

10,000,000

4.506%

10,000,000

4.506%

10,000,000

4.506%

10,000,000

4.s06%

10,000,000
10,000,000

4.s06%
4.506%

10,000,000

4.506%

10,000,000

4.506%

56.975%

(e) During the year ended 31 March 2014, the Company had allotted 160,000,000 fully paid equity shares as bonus shares in
the ratio of 4:1 by utilisation of surplus in retained earnings.
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INOX WIND TIMITED

Notes to the standalone financia! statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in La khs)

Particulars

As at

3l

As at

March 2019

31 March 2018

18: Other equity
Securities premium
Cash

64,596.03
(s3.32)

flow hedge reserve

64,586.03

Retained earnings

1L4,357.30

1.00
774,770.64

Total

178,890.01

t78,757.67

64,586.03

64,586.03

54,596.03

64,586.03

18 (i) Securities premium
Balance at the beginning

ofthe year

Balance at the end ofthe year

Securities Premium represents premium on issue of shares. The reserve is utilised in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.
18 (ii) Cash

flow hedge reserve

Balance at the beginning of the year

1.00

(s6.03)

Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax

(s4.32)

57.03

Balance at the end of the year

(s3.32)

1.00

The cash flow hedging reserve represents the cumulative effective portion of gains or losses arising on
changes in fair value of designated portion of hedging instruments designated as cash flow hedges. The

cumulative gain or loss arising on changes in fair value of the designated portion of the hedging
instruments that are recognised and accumulated under the heading of cash flow hedging reserve will be
reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged transaction affects the profit or loss, included as a basis
adjustment to the non -financial hedged item, or when it becomes ineffective.

18 (iii) Retained earnings:
Balance at the beginning of year

Profit /(Loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax
Balance at the end of the year

!74,\70.64
12s.68

129,756.97

(L5,7L6.75)

60.98

120.48

LL4,357.3O

LL4,17O.64

The amount that can be distributed by the company as dividends to its equity shareholders is determined
considering the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and is subject to levy of dividend distribution tax,
if any. Thus, the amounts reported above may not be distributable in en!1gJ.1.
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in takhs)

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

19: Non Current Borrowings
Secured loans
a) Foreign currency

term loans

From Banks
b) Rupee term loans
From Banks
From Other parties
Total

3,793.24

6,582.46

72,I45.L2

16,524.O2

7t.70

153.51

15,410.05

23,259.99

7,365.38
7,s2L.33

8,L06.29
236.40
8,342.69

7,999.73

L4,977.30

182.67

782.67

L82.67

182.67

Current maturities of non-current borrowings (see Note 19)
lnterest accrued
Creditors for capital expenditure
Derivative financial liabilities

7,366.38

8,L06.29
283.77
7,542.70

Employees dues payables

1,946.61

66.18
L,742.94

23s.62

8r.75

L2,l92.gg

11,823.03

Less: Amount Disclosed under Note 20 Other financial liabilities
a) Current maturities

b) lnterest accrued

154.95

Total
For terms of repayment and securities etc. see Note 51

20: Other financial liabilities
Non-Current
Security deposits
Total
Current
37s.64
1,657.89
6L0.75

Expenses payables

Total

\C!
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in takhsl
As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

Particulars

21: Provisions

Non-current
Provision for employee benefits (see Note 371
G

ratuity

374.54
20s.35

Compensated absences
Total

337.78
166.84

s79.90

504.52

Current
Provision for employee benefits (see Note 371
G

ratuity

Compensated absences

20.3L

37.62

L59.79

146.74

Other provisions - see Note 42
Disputed service tax liabilites
Disputed sales tax liabilites (net of payments)

32.t9

32.1,9

30.43

30.43

Total

242.72

246.98

Service tax
Balance as at 1 April 2015
Addition during the year

Sales tax

30.43
32.79

Balance as at 31 March 2017

32.L9

Balance as at 31 March 2018

32.79

Balance as at 31 March 2019

32.t9

30.43
30.43
30.43
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INOX WIND tIM]TED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
22. Deferred tax balances
Year ended 31 March 2019

Deferred tax

ta

in relation to:

Rs. in

Recognised

Opening
balance

Particulars

Property, plant and equipment
Government gra nt-Deferred income
Allowance for expected credit losses
Defined benefit obligations
Effects of measuring investments at fair value

Unabsorbed business loss
Other deferred tax assets

in profit or
loss

(7,s64.54)

Adjusted

Recognised in

other

agaisnt

Closing

comprehensive
income

current tax

balance

liability

156.10
(64.s3)

862.10
308.80
240.76
778.80
s,480.77
723.65

(7,408.441

797.57
515.08
265.s8

207.28
(32.7s)

57.57
476.35
(1,036.39)

Other deferred tax liabilities

1,255.15

4,444.38

201.81
(56.01)

29.77
(3.s81

830.34
7,383.47

167.82l.

MAT credit entitlement

Total

8,2t3.75

(26.11)

925.46
(35.84)
7s8.94
7,425.72

47.71

(3.s8)

8,184.06

Year ended 31 March 2018

Deferred tax

in relation to:

Particulars

Property, plant and equipment
Government gra nt-Deferred income
Allowance for expected credit losses
Defined benefit obligations
Effects of measuring investments at fair value
Unabsorbed business loss
Other deferred tax assets
Other deferred tax liabilities

in La
Recognised

Opening
balance

in profit or
loss

(8,916.9s)

Total

other

agaisnt

Closing

comprehensive
income

current tax

balance

liability

1,352.4t

889.81
278.57

(7,s54.s4)

l27.7rl
30.23
65.06
7,024.22

240.42

(24s.42],

852.10
308.80
240.76

(64.72)

778.80
s,480.77
723.65

5,480.77
723.65
(2.s8)

(30.63)

33.51
8,682.24

(7,756.551
MAT credit entitlement

Adjusted

Recognised in

6,770.02
(1,046.53)

(es.3s)

830.34
7,383.47

673.39
(es.3s)

8,682.24

673.39

8,2L3.75
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

23: Other liabilities

Non-current
Deferred income arising from government grants
lncome received in advance

L,292.05

45t.84

L,545.66
543.20

Total

1,743.89

2,088.95

27,998.9L
1,969.18

25,689.67

357.49

921,.43

30,325.58

30,352.55

Current
Advances received from customers

Statutory dues and taxes payable
Deferred income arising from government grants
Total

3,74L.45

24: Current borrowings
Secured

From banks
Foreign currency loans
- Buyers credit
- Supplier

3,243.43

credit

77,176.99

Rupee loans
- Working capital demand loans

s,915.33
25,556.75

- Cash credit
- Others

6,600.00
38,475.69

829.s0

Unsecured
From related parties
- lnter-corporate deposits from holding company

9,500.00
59,077.97

48,319.L2

220.69

46.77

58,857.28

48,272.35

Less: Amount Disclosed under Note 20 Other financial liabilities:

lnterest accrued
Total
For terms of repayment and securities etc. see Note 51 (a)
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INOX WIND TIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

25: Trade Payables
Trade payables
-

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises

153.10

t77.70

53,830.90

28,023.37

63,994.00

28,t95.O7

and small enterprises

-total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises
Total
The Particulars of dues

to Micro and Small Enterprises under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development

Act,2005 (MSMED Act):
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Particulars

2018-2019

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act at the year end

lnterest accrued and due to suppliers under MSMED Act on the above
amount, unpaid at the year end.
Payment made to suppliers (other than interest) beyond the appointed
date during the year
lnterest paid to suppliers under section 15 of MSMED Act during the
year

lnterest due and payable to suppliers under MSMED Act for payments
already made.
lnterest accrued and not paid to suppliers under MSMED Act up to the
year end.

20t7-2018

163.10

17L.70

33.89

32.81

475.80

737.07

Nil

Nil

s.85

s.83

155.54

11s.80

Note: The above information has been disclosed in respect of parties which have been identified on the basis of the
information available with the Company.
25 Current Tax

tiabilities (Net)

Current Tax Liabilities (net)
Provision for lncome tax (net of payments)

153.72

Total

753.72
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INOX WIND TIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in takhs)

Particulars

20t8-2019

zotT-20t8

27: Revenue from Operations
Sale of products

L25,820.63

Sale of services

4,487.93
4,239.97

Other operating revenue

Total

L34,548.47

2,692.62
5,653.30
L2,897.57
2

243.49

28: Other Income
a) lnterest Income
lnterest income calculated using the effective interest method:
On fixed deposits with banks
On lnter-corporate deposits

Other interest income

9L1.97

1,045.13

2,007.99

1,691.92

6.34
2,926.29

2,746.|t

469.97

256.25

33s.97
349.40

737.83

1,155.28

385.51

363.81

200.77

9.06

b) Other gains and losses
Gain on investments carried at FWPL
Net gain on foreign currency transactions and translation
Net gains/(losses) on derivatives

(8.s7)

c) Other non operating income

Government grants - deferred income
lnsurance claims

Total
Note: Realised gain during the year in respect
debentures

of

mutual funds and

116.16

109.42

479.97

309.59

4,551.54

3,441.21

4.06

1,194.09
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INOX WIND TIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
Particulars

29 : Cost

2018-2019

of

(Rs. in takhs)
2017-2018

materials consumed

Raw materials consumed
Cost of traded goods

88,175.86
3,759.57

4,704.L7

Total

91,935.43

4,704.11

Erection, Procurement, Commissioning cost
Operation & Maintenance Services
Common infrastructure facility services

3,505.23

4,894.O2

903.49

s35.90

247.21

223.36

Total

4,555.93

5,553.29

2,256.39
5,120.31
7,375.70

4,439.29
4,657.98
9,096.27

30: EPC, O&M and Common infrastructure facility expenses

31: Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
Opening Stock
- Wind turbine generators and components
Finished goods

Work-in-progress
Less : Closing Stock

- Wind turbine generators and components
Finished goods

Work-in-progress

(lncrease)

/

decrease in stock

2,81.2.00

2,256.39

7s2.52
5,564.52

5,L20.3t
7,376.70

1,812.18

l,?Lr.5?
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
Particulars

2018-2019

(Rs. in takhs)
2017-2018

32: Employee benefits expense
Salaries and wages

5,850.56
203.6s

5,896.28

Gratuity

157.37

20s.80

Staff Welfare Expenses

108.36

68.54

6,313.94

6,405.35

7,084.94

10,435.82

322.45

359.04

527.LL

92.52

2,984.50

1,694.37

374.27

7,320.74

11,233.27

13,901.89

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Amortisation of intangible assets

3,279.63

3,020.99

593.96

542.27

Total

3,813.59

3,553.19

Contribution to provident and other funds

Total

235.74

33. Finance Costs
a) Interest on financial liabilities carried at amortised cost
lnterest on borrowings
b) Other interest cost
lnterest on delayed payment of taxes
Other interest
c) Other borrowing costs

d) Net foreign exchange loss on borrowings (considered as finance
cost)

Total

34: Depreciation and amortisation expense

-r_.,:
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Rs. in takhs)

Particulars

2018-2019

2017-2018

35. Other expenses
Stores and spares consumed

Power and fuel

50.73

758.17

422.49

37s.37

Rates and taxes

15.56

108.60

Sales tax, VAT, Service tax, GST etc.

97.t9

1,487.9t

9,s34.43

820.65

21.0.72

731.20

Jobwork & labour charges
Testing charges
Crane and equipment hire charges
Royalty
lnsurance
Repairs and maintenance - plant and equipment
Repairs and maintenance - buildings
Repairs & maintenance - others
Rent

Travelling & conveyance
Bad debts, remissions and liquidated damages
Legal & professional fees & expenses

195.1 1

204.42

7,105.27

22.57

276.55

93.48

13.81

36.58

39.s0
71.51

44.78
56.20

110.59

t24.86

934.46

880.29
7,907.54

27.12

Freight outward (*)

Directors' sitting fees
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) expenditure (see Note 52)
Allowance for expected credit losses
Loss on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment
Demurrage and detention charges
Business Promotion & Advertisement
Miscellaneous expenses

526.94

6s0.63

3,349.03
7.80

3,690.31
8.40

1.27.25

L22.42

593.18

78.78

19.80

Total

6s2.30

980.36

105.99

245.97

670.84

529.s3

L9,752.17

12,699.02

(*) lncludes freight of Rs.Nil (previous year Rs.2212.36 lakhs) in respect of earlier years paid on settlement of
claims during the year.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended

3l

March 2019

35. Earnings per share
Particulars

2018-20L9

20L7-20L8

Basic and Diluted earnings per share

Profit/(loss) for the year (Rs. in Lakhs)
Weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of basic
and diluted EPS (Nos)

125.68
22L,978,226

Nominal value of each share (in Rs.)
Basic and Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (Rs.)

10.00
0.06

\.
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221,918,226
10.00
(7.08)

INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
37. Employee benefits:
(a) Defined Contribution Plans
The Company contributes to the Government managed provident and pension fund for all qualifying employees.

Contribution to provident fund of Rs 197.16 Lakhs (31 March 2018: Rs.225.29 Lakhs) is recognized as an expense and included
in "Contribution to provident and other funds" in Statement of profit and Loss .
(b) Defined Benefit Plans:
The Company has defined benefit plan for payment of gratuity to all qualifying employees. lt is governed by the payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972. Under this Act, an employee who has completed five years of service is entitled to the specified benefit. The
level of benefits provided depends on the employee's length of service and salary at retirement age.The Company,s defined
benefit plan is unfunded.
There are no other post retirement benefits provided by the Company.
The most recent actuarial valuation of the present value of the defined benefit obligation were carried out as at 31 March 2019
by Mr. G. N' Agarwal, Fellow of the lnstitute of the Actuaries of lndia. The present value of the defined benefit obligation, the
ralated current service cost and past service cost, were measured using the projected unit credit method.

Movement in the present value of the defined benefit
obligation are as follows

Gratuity

:

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

375.40

370.07

Particulars
Opening defined benefit obligation

lnterest cost
Current service cost
Benefits paid

Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligations
Present value of obligation as at the year end

26.79

24.25

t24.58

181.55

(38.1e)

(Ls.27l

(e3.73)

(18s.20)

394.85

375.40

components of amounts recognised in profit or loss and other comprehensive income are as under:
Rs.in Lakhs)

Gratuity

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

Current service cost

L24.57

lnterest cost
Amount recognised in profit or loss
Acturial (gain)/loss
a) arising from changes in financial assumptions
b) arising from experience adjustments
Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Total
The

used for the

Particulars
Discount rate
Expected rate of salary increase
Employee attrition rate

Mortality

181..55

26.79

24.25

L5L.37
(e3.73)

205.80
(18s.20)

(4.13)
(8e.50)

(3s.6s)
(14s.ss)

(s3.73)

(18s.20)

57.64

20.60

of the actuarial valuations of

are as follows

31-March-2019

IALM

31-March-2018

7.67%

7.52%

8.00/o

8.00Yo

5.00%

5.00/o

(2005-08)Ultimate Mortality
Table

Estimates of future salary increases considered in actuarial valuation take account
relevant factors such as supply and demand in the employment market.

",/,:

of inflation, seniority, promotion and other
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
These plans typically expose the Company

to actuarial risks such as interest rate risk and salary risk

a) lnterest risk: a decrease in the bond interest rate will increase the plan liability.
b) Salary risk: the present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by reference to the future salaries of plan
participants. As such, a variation in the expected rate of salary increase ofthe plan participants will change the plan liability.
c) lnvestment risk-since the scheme is unfunded the Company is not exposed to investment risk.
Sensitivity Analysis
Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of defined obligation are discount rate and expected salary increase. The
sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assumptions occuring
at the end of the reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.
(Rs

in

Gratuity

Particulars
2018-2019

20L7-20L8

lmpact on present value of defined benefit obligation:
lf discount rate is increase d by t%
lf discount rate is decreasedby Lo/o

(41.6s)

(40.23l.

50.01

48.59

lf salary escalation rate is increasedby t%
lf salary escalation rate is decreased by l%

48.08
(40.87)

46.7L
(3s.44)

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative ofthe actual change in the defined benefit obligation as it is
unlikely that the change in assumption would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be correlated.
Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been calculated
using the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period, which is the same as that applied in calculating
the
defined benefit obligation liability recognised in the balance sheet.
There was no change in the methods and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years.

Discounted

outflow in future
Particulars

in actuarial

in Lakhs)
2077-20L8

2018-2019

Gratuity
Expected outflow in 1st Year
Expected outflow in 2nd Year
Expected outflow in 3rd Year
Expected outflow in 4th Year

The average duration

37.62

L7.O2

15.96

20.22

15.55

27.57

20.39

38.25

20.03

749.75

98.87

Expected outflow in 5th Year

outflow in 5th to L0th Year

20.31

ofthe defined benefit plan obligation atthe end ofthe reporting period

is L1.35 years.

C. Other short term and long term employment benefits:
Annual leave & short term leave

The liabilitytowards compensated absences (annual and shortterm leave)

forthe yearended 31 March 2019 based on actuarial
valuation carried out by using Projected accrued benefit method resulted in increase in I
2018: decrease in liability by Rs. 11.08 lakhs ), which is included in the employee benefits in
The principal assumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial valuations of compensated
absences are as follows
As at

Particulars

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

7.610/o

7.52%

8.00%

8.00%

5%

5%

Discount rate
rate of sala
Em

increase

Attrition Rate
IALM

Mortail

a
f

,

Table
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li,
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a

.o

.-1

(2005-08)Ultimate Mortality
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

3E. Related Party Disclosures:

(l) whele

control exlsts:

Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited (GFL) - holding company
lnox Leasing and Finance Limited - ultimate holding company
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited (lWlSL) - subsidiary company
Waft Energy Private Limited-Subsidiary Company (incorporated 1"1 April 2018)
Subsidiaries of IWISL 1. Marut Shakti Enerty lndia Limited
4. Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited
7. Vasuprada Renewables Private Limited (incorporated 27 Aptilz1tTl
10. Vigodi Wind Energy Private Limited (incorporated 20 November 2017)

2. Satviki Energy Private Limited

3. Sarayu Wind Power (Tallimadugula) Private Limited

5. Sarayu Wind Power (Kondapuram) Private Limited

5. RBRK lnvestments Limited

8. Ripudaman Ur.ia Prlvate Limited (incorporated 28 April 2017)
11. Vibhav Ener6y Private Limited (incorporated 10 July 2017)

9. Suswind Power Private Limited

13. Tempest Wind Energy Private Limited (incorporated 17 January 2018)

(incorporated 17 January 2018)
17. Flutter Wind Energy Private Limited (lncorporated 18 January 2018)
20. Ravapar Wind Enerty Private Limited (w.e.f. 15 December 2018)*
23. Wind Three Renerty Private Limited (upto 29 November 2018)"

18. Sri Pavan Enerty Pvt Ltd (incorporated on 09 April 2018)
21. Nani Virani Wind Enerty Private Llmited (w.e.f 15 December 2018)*

1. Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited (upto 15 December 2018)*
4. wind One Renerty Private Limited (w.e.f. 29 November 2018)**

2. Ravapar Wind Energy Private Limited (upto 15 December 2018)*
5. Wind Two Renergy Private Limited

3. Nani Virani Wind Energy Private Limited (upto 15 Oecember 2018)'
6. Wind Three Renergy Private Limited (w.e.f 29 November 2018)r{

7. Wind Four Renerty Private Limited

8. Wind Five RenerBy Private Limited

(incorporated 27 April 2017)
12. Haroda Wind Energy Private Limited(incorporated 15 November 2017)
15. Vuelta wind Energy Private Limited (incorporated 17 January 2018)

14. Aliento Wind Enerty Private Limited

16. Flurry Wind Energy Private Limited (incorporated 18 January 2018)
19. Khatiyu Wind Energy Private Limited (w.e.f. 15 December 2018)'
22. Wind One Renergy Private Limited (upto 29 November 2018)*r
Associates of IWISL -

(ii) Other related

parties with whom there are transactions during the year

Key Manatement Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Devansh Jain - Whole-time director
Mr. Rajeev 6upta - Whole-time dlrector (upto 18 May 2018)
Mr. Kailash Lal Tarachandani- Whole-time director & Chief Executive Officer
Ms. Bindu Saxena - Non Executive Director
Mr. V.Sankaranarayanan - Non Executive Director

Mr. Chandra Prakash Jain - Non Executive Director
Mr. Deepak Asher - Non Executive Director (upto 31 March 2019)
Mr. Shanti Prasad Jain - Non Executive Director
Mr. Siddharth lain - Non Executive Director

Fellow Subsidiaries
lnox Renewables timited (lRL) - Subsidiary of GFL
lnox Renewables (Jaisalmer) Limited (IRJL) - Subsidiary of lRLf
lnox Leisure Limited (lLL) - Subsidiary of GFL
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

38. Related Party Disclosures:

The following table summarizes related-party transactions and balances included in the standalone financial statements:

Particulars

Total

Holding/subsidiary companies
A) Transactions during the year

Fellow subsidiaries

20L7-2014

2018-2019

2018-2019

Associates

20L7-20L8

2018-2019

2017-2018

20L8-20L9

2017-20L8

sales
Guiarat Fluorochemicals Limited
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

324.45
4,457.67

L.406.L4
4,402.86
77,422.86

lnox Renewables Limited

19,990.48

2522.86

Sri Pavan EnerRv Pvt. Ltd.

324.45

L,405.14

4,457.67
L7,422.86

4,402.86
19,990.48

2,522.86

Wind Two Renersv Pvt. Ltd.

24.361.90

24,361.90

Wind Four Renergv Pvt. Ltd.
Wind Five Renersv Pvt. Ltd
Total

6,190.48
L2.542.86

12,542.86

41,ogs.24

67,821.08

25,799.48

7,304.98

s,809.q,

L7,422.86

19,990,48

6,190.48

Purchase of goods and serulces
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

4,505.53

6,658.28

4,505.s3

6,658.28

Total

4,505.53

6,658.28

4,505.53

6,658.28

2,007.76
1,829.04

7,297.7t

2,OO7.76

t,297.Lt

2,000.00

7,829.O4

2,000.00

lnterest received
lnox wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited
-On lnter coroorate deoosit
-On Debentures

Waft Energy Private Limited-On

lnter

o.22

o.22

corporate deposit
lnox Renewables Limited

-

On lnter corporate

394.81

394.81

deposit

Total

3,E!7.O2

3,297.Lt

394.81

3,837.02

lnvestments in eouiW instruments
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

1.0,000.00

r.0,000.00

Total

10,000.00

10,o(xr.00

3,69L.92

{,

*

lnterest paid

o
6

Guiarat Fluorochemicals Limited
-On lnter corporate deposit

426.7t

426.7L

Total

426.71

426.7L

\
',9,v

U,-rt
'.rl.l

*.
CC

Reimbursement of expenses paid /
payments made on behalf of the company
Guiarat Fluorochemicals Limited
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited
lnox Renewables Limited

Total

,i)
135.00

40.40

135.00

72.47

8.42

L2.47

4,42

L47.4t

53.40
1L2.22

63.40
147.47

48.82

63.40

a

40.40

INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

38. Related Party Disclosures:
Particulars

Total
Holdin&/subsidiary companies

20t7-2018

2018-2019
Reimbursement of expenses received

Fellow subsidiaries
2018-2019

Associates

20L7-20L8

2018-2019

20t7-2018

2018-2019

20L7-20L8

/

payments made on behalf by the Company
Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited

Waft Enersv Pvt. Ltd.

103.36

0.50
458.07

0.20

lnter coroorate deoosits piven
lnox Wind lnfrastructure SeNices Limited
Waft EnerRv Private Limited

103.55

458.57

39,473.08
4.58

54,795.70

39,477.66

54,795.70

33,514.82

54,160.56

5.43

5.43

5.43

108.99

458.57

19,473.O8

s4,795,70

4.58

lnox Renewables Limited

Total

458.O7

0.20

lnox Renewables Limited

Total

0.50
103.36

5,225.42

5,225.42

5,225.42

39,477.66

50,021.12

33,574.82

54,160.56

33,574.82

65,930.28

lnter-corporate deposit received back
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited
lnox Renewables Limited

Total

13,574.82

lnter-corporate deposit taken
Guiarat Fluorochemicals Limited

9.s00.00

Total

9,500.00

54,160.56

rL,769.72
Ll,769.72

u,769.72

9,s00.00
9,s00.00

Advance received against sale of
goods/services
Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited
Wind Two EnerRv Pvt. Ltd.
Wind Four Energy Pvt. Ltd.

Wind Five Energv Pvt. Ltd.
Total

14,010.00

8,000.00

14,010.00

8,000.00

7,L75.00

7,175.OO

5,381.25

5,381.25
5,381.25

5,381.25
14,010.00

8,000.00

72.39

72.39

t7,937.50

14,010.00

25,937.50

72.39

72.39

Rent Paid
Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited

t!:

*
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

38. Related Party Disclosures:
La

Particulars
Balance as at the end of the year

Holding/subsidiary companies

Fellow subsidiaries

Associates

Total

As at

As at

As at

As at

As at

As at

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

31 March 2019

31 March 201E

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

(a) Amounts payable

Advance from customers
Gujarat Fluorochemicals Limited
Wind Two Enersv Pw. Ltd.

21.538.70

6.8s3.ls

21,538.70

Wind Four Energy Pvt. Ltd.
Wind Five Enersv Pvt. Ltd.
Total

6,853.15

7,t75.@

7,775.00

21,538.70

5,853.1s

Trade and other payables
lnox Renewables Limited

1,577.87

5,381.2s
5,381.25

L,57L.87

5,3E1.25
5,381.2s

7,577.87

17,937.50

23,LLO.57

24.790.65

63.40

Guiarat Fluorochemicals Limited
Vinirrmaa Energy Generation Private Limited

213.18
157.00

757.22

fotal

370.18

L57,22

7.6fl38

4,623.00

63.40

273.tt
157.00

L57.22

63.40

370.18

220.62

7,611.38
17,675.O0

4,523.00

2.L75.75

(b) Amounts receivable
Trade receivable
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited
lnox Renewables Limited
Sri Pavan EnerRV Pvt. Ltd.

17,675.00
346.00

Wind Two Energy Pvt. Ltd.
Wind Five Energy Pvt. Ltd.

Total

2,175.75

345,00
5,180.00
3,090.00

7,957,38

4,62t.OO

nter-Corporate deDosit given
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited
Waft EnerRv Pvt. Ltd.

2L,774.39
4.58

15,876.r4

Total

2t,77A.97

L5,876.14

t7,675.00

2,175.75

8,270.00

5,180.00
3,090.00
33,902.38

6,798.75

27,774.39

L5,876.L4

I

4.58
27,778.97

15,876.14

lnter-Corporate deposit payable
Gujarat Fluorochemlcals Limited

9.s00.00

9,500.00

Total

9,500.00

9,s00.00

Debenturcs
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited

40,000.00

50,000.00

40,000.00

I

i',e,r.

o
4

50,000.00
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38. Related Party Disclosures:
Particulars

Holding/subsidiary companies

Balance as at the end of the year

As at

As

31 March 2019

Fellow subsidiaries

at

31 March 201E

Total

Associates

As at

As at

As at

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

31 March 2019

As

at

31 March 2018

other dues receivable
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited

2.427.r9

2,427.19

Total

2,427.L9

2,427.79

lnterest accrued on inter-corporate deposits
stven
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited
Waft Enersv Pvt. Ltd.
Total

1,806.98

269.82

1,806.98

269.82

0.20
1,807.18

269.42

0.20
1,807.18

269,82

s81.92

735.78

581.92

735.74

lnterest accrued on debentures
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Seruices Limited
Notes:
(a) Sales, purchases and seNice transactions

with related parties are made at arm's length price.

(b) Amounts outstandint are unsecured and will be settled in cash or receipts of goods and services.
(c) No expense has been recognised for the year ended 31 March 2019 and 31 March 2018 for bad or doubtful trade receivables in respect of amounts owed by related parties.
(d) There have been no gurantees received or provided for any related party receivables or payables.
Com

of

Particulars
(i) Remuneration paid -

Mr. Devansh Jain
Mr. Rajeev Gupta
Mr. Kailash Lal Tarachandani
Sitting fees paid to directors
Total
Particulars
Short term benefits
Post employement benefits'
Long term employement benefits*

2018-19

2017-18

92.64

50.64
76.20

9.99
128.s3
7.80
238.96

201t-19
23r.16

L20.65
8.40
255.90
2017-18
247.50

Share based payments

Termination benefits
Sittint fees paid to directors

7.80

8.40

238.95

255.90

*As the liabilities for the defined benefit plans and other long term benefts are provided on actuarial basis for the Company the amount pertainint to KMP are not included above
,

to provident fund (defined contribution plan) is Rs.9.13 lakhs (previous year Rs.7.35 lakhs) included in the amount of remuneration reported above.
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INOX WIND TIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
39, Capital Management
For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital inclirdes issued equity share capital, security premium and all other equity reserves

attributable to the equity holders of the Company.
The Company' s capital management objectives are:

. to ensure the Company's abllity to continue as a going concern
. to provide an adequate return to shareholders by pricing products and services commensurately with the level of rlsk.
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requlrements of the
financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capltal to
shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital using a gearing ratio, whlch is net debt divided by total equity. The Company
includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued
operations, if any.
The gearing ratio at the end of the reporting period was as follows:

tn
Particulars

Total Debt

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

74,448.01

7t,579.!L

Less: Cash and bank balances (excluding bank deposits kept
as lien)

Net debt
Total equity
Net debt to equiw ratio

467.66

2,835.53

74,026.37

68,743.58

201,08 1.83

200,949.49

36.8t%

34.2L%

ln order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial
covenants attached to the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. No changes were made in the
obiectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March, 2019 and 31 March, 2018.

40. Financial lnstruments
of financial instruments

tn
As at

As at

31 March 2019 31 March 2018
(a) Financial assets
Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Mandatorily measured as at FVTPL
- Investments in debentures
- lnvestments in mutual funds
Sub -total

Measured at amortised cost
(a) Cash and bank balances

37,277.74

48,588.99

2,0L9.91

4.85
48,593.84

39,217.6s
L2,658.43

(b) Trade receivables
(c) Loans

(d) Other financial assets
Sub -total

t57,70L.74

8,277.L5
72L,332.20

23,736.O0

76,373.40

3,394.75

2,748.42

L97,490.32

L48,725.t7

236,727.97

L97,320.98

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCll
Derivative instruments designated as Cash flow hedge in Hedge Accounting
Total financial assets

L.97

(b) Financial liabilities
Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Derivative instruments in designated
hedge accounting relationshlp

529.23

58.15

529.23

68.15

74,488.03

71,579.LL

63,994.00
4,022.79

28,L95.07

Sub -total

L42,504.A2

Lot,t24.24

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI)
Derivative instruments designated as Cash flow hedge in Hedge Accountlng
Total financial liabities

81.52
143,115.57

103,392.39

Sub -total

Measured at amortised cost
(a) Borrowings
(b) Trade payables
(c) Other financial liabilities

3,s50.05

The carrying amount reflected above represents the Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for such financial assets.
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(ii) Financial risk management
The Company's corporate finance function provides services to the business, coordinates access to financial market, monitors and manages the
financial risks relating to the operations ofthe Company through internal risk reports which analyse exposures by degree and magnitude ofthe
risk. These risks include market risk (including currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
The Company seeks to minimize the effects of these risks by using derivative financial instruments to hedge rlsk exposures. The use of financial
derivatives is governed by the Company's policies approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, which provide written principles on foreign
exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of financial derivatives and non-derivative financial instruments and the investment of the
excess liquidity. Compliance with policies and exposure limits is revlewed by the Company on a continuous basis. The Company does not enter into
or trade financial instruments lncluding derlvative financial instruments for speculative purpose.

(iii) Market Risk
The Company's activities expose it primarily to the financial risks of changes in foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates. The Company

enters into the variety ofderivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to foreign currency risk and Interest rate risk including:
1. lnterest rate swaps to mitigate the risk of rising interest rates.
2. Principal only swaps, Currency Swaps, Options and forwards contracts to mitigate foreign currenry risk of foreign currency borrowings and
payables forelgn currenry.

(iv) (a) Foreign Currency risk management
The Company is subject to the risk that changes in foreign currency values mainly impact the Company's cost of imports of materials/capital goods,

royalty expenses and borrowings etc. Exchange rate exposures are managed within approved policy parameters by entering in to foreign currency

forward contracts, options and swaps.
Foreign exchange transactions are covered with in limits placed on the amount of uncovered exposure, lf any, at any point in time. The aim of the
Company's approach to management of currency risk is to leave the Company with minimised residual risk.
The carrying amount of unhedged Foreign Currency (FC) denominated monetary liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
tn

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

Liabilities
al ln USD
Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payable

11,260.59

2,423.62

Total

11,250.59

2,423.62

USD

b) ln EURO
Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payable

Total
c) ln Other currencies
EURO

3,24L.47
L,285.29

820.50

L,285.29

4,062.O7

Short Term Borrowings
Trade Payable

8,797.08

1,519.07

Others Total

4,797.04

L,519.07

2L,342.96

8,@4.76

Grand Total

The Company does not have any foreign currency monetary assets

.

(iv| (bI Foreign Curency sensitivity analysis
The Company is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various currency exposures, primarily with respect

The following table details the Company's sensitivity

to a 10% increase and decrease

to

US Dollar and Euro.

in the Rupees against the relevant foreign currencies. 10% is

the sensitivity rate used when reporting foreign currency risk internally to key management personnel and represents management's assessment
of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. The sensitivity analysis includes unhedged external loans, receivables and payables in
currency other than the functional currency of the company.

A 10% strengthening of the INR against key currencies to which the Company is exposed (net of hedge) would have led to additional gain in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. A 10% weakening of the INR against these currencies would have led to an equal but opposite effect.
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

tn

impact (net of taxl
As at
As at

USD

Particulars

31 March 2019
lmpact on profit or loss forthe year
lmpact on total equity as at the end of
the reportins period

31 March 2018

1,163.5 1

157.67

1,163.51

L57.67

tn
EURO impact (net of

As at

tax)
As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

Particulars

lmpact on profit or loss for the year
lmpact on total equity as at the end of
the reporting period

842.50

264.26

842.60

264.26

tn

impact net of tax)
As at
As at

CNY

Particulars

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

lmpact on profit or loss for the year

53s.21

83.72

lmpact on total equity as at the end of
the reporting period

53s.21

83.72

(vl (a) lnterest rate risk management
lnterest rate risk refers to the possibility that the fair value or future cash flows of a fnancial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rate. The Company is exposed to interest rate risk because it borrows funds at both fixed and floating interest rates. The risk is
managed by the Company by maintaining an appropriate mix between fixed and floating rate borrowings, and by the use of interest rate swap
contracts. Hedging activities are evaluated regularly to align with interest rate views and defined risk appetite, ensuring the most cost-effective
hedging strategies are applied.
As per the Company's risk management policy

to minimize the interest rate cash flow risk on foreign currency long term borrowlngs, interest rate
for most ofthe borrowings to convert the variable interest rate risk into rupee fixed interest rate. Thus, There is no major interest
rate risks associated with foreign currency long term borrowings. ln respect of foreign currency short term borrowings and rupee loans the

swaps are taken

Company does not have any borrowings at variable rate of interest.

lnterest rate senstivity analysis

to interest rates for floating rate liabilities at the end of the reporting
period. For floating rate liabilities, a 50 basis point increase or decrease is used when reporting interest rate risk internally to key management
personnel and represents management's assessment ofthe reasonably possible change in interest rates.

The sensitivity analysis below have been determined based on the exposure

If interest rates had been 50 basis points higher/lower and all other variables were held constant, the Company's profit for the year ended 31
March 2019 would decrease/increase by INR 95.30 Lakhs net oftax (for the year ended 31 March 2018 decrease/increase by INR 22.98 Lakhs).
This is mainly attributable to the Company's exposure to interest rates on its variable rate borrowings.
(v)(b) lnterest rate swap contract
Under interest rate swap contracts, the Company agrees to exchange the difference between fixed and floating rate interest amounts calculated
on agreed notional principal amounts. Such contracts enable the Company to mitigate the risk of changing interest rates. The fair value of interest
rate swaps at the end of the reporting period is determined by discounting the future cash flows using the curves at the end of the reporting
period and the credit risk inherent in the contract, and is disclosed below. The average interest rate is based on the outstanding balances at the
end of the reporting period.

Particulars

Cash

Average contracted fixed interest

rate
As at

As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

31 March 2019

Fair value assets (liabilities) (Rs.

in takhs)

As at

As at

As at

31 March 2018 31 March 2019 31 March 2018

flows hedges
ro.50%

RBL Bank
Less

Notional principal amount (Rs.
in takhsl

than

1 Year

70.5004

t,622.00

3,790.00

(81.s2)

t.97

L,622.00

3,790.00

(81.s2)

L.97

(s3.32)

1.00

Balance in the cash flow hedge reserve (net of taxl

Netforeignexchangelossincludegainof

Rs.87.55 lakhs

transferredfromcashflowhedgereserveforyearended3lMarch2019.

Net loss of derivative instruments of Rs.53.32 lakhs recognised in hedging reserve as at 31 March 2019 is
of profit & loss by 31 March 2020. The maximum period over which the exposure of cash flow variability

tranfer to the statemnet
rough calender year

()'

of 2019.
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INOX WIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
The interest rate swaps settle on quarterly basis. The floating rate on the interest rate swaps is the local interbank rate of lndia.

All interest rate swap contracts exchanging floating rate interest amounts for fixed rate interest amounts are designated as cash flow hedges in
order to reduce the Company's cash flow exposures resulting from variable interest rates on borrowing. The interest rate swaps and the interest
payments on the loan occur simultaneously and the amount accumulated in equity is reclassified to profit or loss over the period that floating rate
interest payments on debt affect profit or loss.
The line-items in the Standalone balance sheet that include the above hedging instruments are "Other financial assets"and "Other financial
liabilities".
(vi) other price risks
Other price risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument wlll fluctuate due to changes in market traded price. Other price risk arlses
from financial assets such as investments in equity instruments and mutual funds. The Company does not have investment in equity instruments,
other than investments in subsidiary which are held for strategic rather than trading purposes. The Company does not actively trade these
investments. The Company's investment in mutual funds are in debt funds. Hence the Company's exposure to equity price risk is minimal.

(vii) Credit risk management
Credit risk refers to risk that a counterparty will default on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the Company. Credit risk arises
primarily from financial assets such as trade receivables, investment in mutual funds, derlvative financial instruments, other balances with banks,
loans and other receivables.
(a) Trade receivables

Credit risk arising from trade receivables is manaBed in accordance with the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating to
customer credit risk management. The Companysupplles wind turbine equipments to customers which are installed and commissioned generally
by a group company and it involves various activities such as civil work, electrical & mechanical work and commissioning activities. The payment
terms with customers are fixed as per industry norms. The above activities lead to certain amounts becoming due for payment on completion of
related activities and commissioning. The Company considers such amounts as due only on completion of related milestones. However, the group
company has also long term operation and maintenance contract with such customers. Accordingly, risk of recovery of such amounts is mitigated.
Customers who represents more than 5% ofthe total balance ofTrade Receivable as at 31 March 2019 isRs.78,449.75 lakhs (as at 31 March 2018
of Rs. 54,461.18 lakh) are due from 5 major customers (6 customers as at 31 March 2018 ) who are reputed parties. All trade receivables are
reviewed and assessed for default on a quarterly basis.

For trade receivables, as a practical expedient, the Company computes credit loss allowance based on a provision matrix. The provision matrix is

prepared based on historically observed default rates over the expected life of trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estlmates.
The provision matrix at the end of the reporting period is as follows:

Ageing

Expected credit loss (%)
2018-2019

20L7-20t8

0-180 days

o.ro%

181-355 days

0.50%

o.so%

Above 365 davs

t.50%

L.50%

of receivables
Particulars

tn
As at

As at

31 March 2019

31 March 2018

0-180 days

30,483.45

181-365 days

48,402.7!

16,05s.3 1

Above 365 days

80,291.86

53,s58.02

159,178.02

L22,2L5.89

Gross trade receivables

52,592.56

Movement in the expected credit loss allowance
tn

Particulars

As at

As at

31 March 2019

Balance at beginning of the year

883.59

31 March 2018
804.91

Movement in expected credit loss
allowance
Balance at end of the year

593.19

78.78

7,476.88

883.69
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INOX WIND TIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

b) Loans and other receivables
The Company applies expected credit losses (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of loss allowance on the loans given by the Company

to

the external parties. ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract and all
the cash flows that the Company expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original effective interest rate.
The Company determines

ifthere

has been a significant increase in credit risk

assets has not increased significantly, an amount equal

to 12-month

ofthe financial

asset since initial recognition.

lfthe credit risk ofsuch
ifcredit risk has

ECL ls measured and recognized as loss allowance. However,

increased significantly, an amount equal to lifetime ECL is measured and recognized as loss allowance.

12-month
Lifetime

ECL

ECL

are a portion of the lifetime

ECL

which result from default events that are possible within 12 months from the reporting date.

are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial asset.

ECL are measured in a manner that they reflect unbiased and probability weighted amounts determined by a range of outcomes, taking lnto
account the time value of money and other reasonable information available as a result of past events, current conditions and forecasts of future
economic conditions.
ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as expense/income in the Statement of Profit and Loss
under the head 'Other expenses'/'other income'.

c) Other financial assets

Credit risk arising from investment ln debt funds, derivative financial instruments and other balances with banks is llmlted because the
counterparties are banks and recognised financial instltutions with high credit ratings assigned by the various credit rating agencles.There are no
collaterals held against such lnvestments.

tiquidity

Risk Management

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the committee of board of directors of the Company, which has established an
appropriate liquidity risk management framework for the management of the Company's short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity
management requirements. The Company manages liquldity risk by maintalning adequate reserves, banklng facilities and reserve borrowing
facilities, by continuously monltoring forecast and actual cash flows, and by matching the maturlty profiles of financial assets and liabilities.
Liquidity and interest risk tables
The following table detail the analysis of derivative as well as non-derivative financial liabilities of the Company into relevant maturity groupings
based on the remainlng period from the reporting date to the contractual maturity date. The amounts disclosed in the table are the contractual
undiscounted cash flows.

Particulars

Less

than

1

year

1

to 5 yeal

5 years and

Total

above
As at 31 March 2019

Borrowings
Trade payables
Other fi nancial liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities

66,223.66
63,994.00
4,275.76

7,888.73

74,L72.39

742.67

63,994.00
4,398.43

6t0.75

670.7s
735,044.77

8,07L.40

r43,775.57

56,378.64

74,977.30

77,795.94

L82.67

28,795.07
3,833.23

As at 31 March 2018

Borrowings
Trade payables
Other fi nancial liabilities
Derivative financial liabilities

28,t95.07
3,650.56

66.18

66.18
88,290.45

15,099.97

103,390.42

The above liabilities will be met by the Company from internal accruals, realization of current and non-current financial assets (other than strategic

investments). Further, the Company also has unutilised financing facilities.
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(viii) Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts
The Company enters into call spread option contract and Cross Currency Swap agreement to hedge the foreign currency risk and interest rate risk.

Outstanding Contracts

Exchange Rate
As at

3l
Fair value hedges
Principal only swaps (POS) contracts
(Financial Liability)

March
2019
68.93

As at

3l

March
2018
65.04

Foreign currency (Amount in

Nominal amounts (Rs. in

Fair value assets/(liabilities)

Lakhs)

Lakhs)

Rs. in Lakhs

As at

3l

March
2079
45.98

As at

3l March
20t8
100.17

As at

3l

March
20L9

As at

3l

As at

March

3l

20t9

2018

3,769.67

As at

3l

March

6,515.47

March
2018
(68.1s)

L99.73

Forward contracts
USD
EUR
GBP
CNY

58.93
77.40
89.0s
10.34

96.10

t50.73

6,624.L7
11,666.50

(s7.03)
(676.87)

1.03

97.72

(0.68)

115.52

1,194.45

(3s.89)

The line-items in the standalone balance sheet that include the above hedging instruments are "other financial assets" and "other financial liabilities',
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Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2O1g
(ix) Fair Value of the Company's financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis:

in
Financial assets/(Financial

liabilities)

31 March 2019

(a) lnvestment in Mutual funds
(see Note 8)

Fair Value as

at

Fair Value

Hierarchv

Valuation Technique(s) & key inputs used

Significant
unobservable

31 March 2018

Debt based Debt based mutual
mutual funds funds managed by
managed by various fund house

La

Relationship of
unobservable inputs

to fair value
Level 2

The use of net asset value (NAV) for mutual fund on the basis of the
statement received from inevstee party

NA

NA

Discounted cash flow. Foreign currency and INR cash

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

NA

various fund house aggregate fair value
- aggregate fair of Rs.4.85 Lakhs

value of

Rs.

2019.91 Lakhs

(b)

Forward foreign currency Liability

-Rs.810.48

contracts (see Note 20)

Liability -

Level 2

flow are
exchange
rates/lnterest rate (from observable data points available at the end

converted and discounted based on relevant

Nil

of the reporting period). Difference between

(c) Principal only
designated

in

gross discounted
Foreign currency and INR cash flow is stated as the final MTM as at
reporting period.
swaps Assets -Rs. 199.73

hedge accounting Lakhs

Liability -Rs. 68.15

Level 2

Lakhs

relationships (see Note 20)

Discounted cash flow. Foreign currency and INR cash flow are
converted and discounted based on relevant exchange
rates/lnterest rate (from observable data points available at the end
gross discounted
Foreign currency and INR cash flow ls stated as the final MTM as at

of the reporting period). Difference between
reportinS period.

(d) lnterest rate
designated

in

swaps Liability -Rs. 81.52 Assets -Rs. 1.97
hedge accounting Lakhs
Lakhs

Level 2

relationships
(see Note 20)

(e) lnvestment in debentures (see Asset -Rs.
Note 7)
37,2L7.14 Lakhs

Discounted cash flow. Foreign currency and INR cash flow are
converted and discounted based on relevant exchange
rates/lnterest rate (from observable data points available at the end
gross discounted
Foreign currency and INR cash flow is stated as the final MTM as at
reporting period.
Discounted cash flow. Future cash flows are estimated based on
forward excahnge rates (from observable yield curves at the end of
the reporting period) and contract interest rates, discounted at a
rate that reflects the credit risks of various counter parties.

of the reporting period). Difference between

Assets -Rs.

48,588.99 Lakhs

Level 2

During the period, there were no transfers between Level 1 and level 2
(x) Fair value of financial assets and financlal liabilities that are not measured at fair value (but fair value disclosures
are required)

o e{ nn i''

The carrying amount of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at amortised cost in the financial statements are a resonable approximation of
their fair values since the company does not anticipate that the carrying amounts would be significantly different from the values that would eventually be

(\

z),

received or settled.
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
41. lncome tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
(Rs. in Lakhs)

20,.,8-2019 2017-20t8

Particulars
Current tax
ln respect of the current year

41.71

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit

(41..71)

ln respect of the earlier year

436.27

435.27
Deferred tax
ln respect of the current year
ln respect of the earlier year

67.82

Total income tax expense recognised in the current year

(8,120.95)

67.82

(s61.28)
(8,582.241

67.82

18,245.971

The income tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows:

2018-2019

Particulars

193.50

Profit before tax
I

nco m e

tax expe nse

ca lcu

I

ated at 34.9 44% (2017 -2078:

3

4.608%l

67.62

Tax incentives

2017-2018
(23,962.721

(8,293.02l,
40.58

Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable

0.20

profits
Effect on deferred tax balances due to the change in income tax rate
from 34.608% to 34.944%

L40.29

(8.s1)
67.82

Taxation pertaining to earlier years

(8,L20.96)
(12s.01)

67.82

lncome tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

18,245.971

The tax rate used for the year ended 31 March 2019 and 31 March 20L8 in reconciliations above is the

corporatetax rate of 34.944% payable bycorporate entities in lndia ontaxable profits underthe lndian
tax law.
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INOXWIND LIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
42. Contingent liabilities:
(a) Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts: claims made by contractors - Rs. 251.17 lakhs (as at 3L March 2018:
579.77 lakhs)
Some

Rs.

ofthe suppliers have raised claims including interest on account of non payment in terms ofthe respective contracts. The Company
that the suppliers have not adhered to some of the contract terms. At present the matters are pending before the

has contended

jurisdictional authorities or are under negotiations.
(b) ln respect of claims made by five (previous year : four ) customers for non-commissioning of WTGs, the amount is not ascertainable.
(c ) Claim against the Company not acknowledeged as debts from customesr Rs. 4150 lakhs (as at 31 March 2018 : Rs.3750 lakhs)

(d) ln respect ofVAT matters - Rs. 59.09 lakhs (31 March 2018: Rs. 59.09 lakhs)
The Company had received orders for the financial years ended 3L March 2013 and 31 March 201^4,in respect of Himachal Pradesh VAT,
levying penalty of Rs. 112.87 lakhs for delayed payment ofVAT. The Company had filed appeals before the first appellate authority. During
the year ended 31 March 2015, the company had received appellate order for the year ended 3L March 2014 confiriming the levy of

penalty and the Company has filed further appeal against the said order. However, the Company has estimated the amount of penalty
which may be utimately sustained at Rs. 53.78 lakhs and provision for the same was made during the year ended 31 March 2015. After
adjusting the amount of Rs. 23.35 lakhs paid against the demands, the balance amount of Rs. 30.43 lakhs is carried forward as "Disputed
sales tax liabilites (net of payments)" in Note 21.
(e) ln respect of Service tax matter- Rs. 1.401.63 lakhs (31 March 2018 : Rs. 1401.63 lakhs)
The Company has received orders for the period September 2011

to March 20L6, in respect ofService Tax, levying demand of Rs. 1401.63
lakhs on account of disallowance of exemption of Research & Development cess from payment of service tax. The Company has filed
appeals before the first applellate authority. The Compay has estimated the amount of demand which may be ultimately sustained at Rs.
32.19 lakhsandprovisionforthesameismadeduringtheyearandcarriedforwardas

"Disputedservicetaxliabilities"inNote2l.

(f) ln respect of lncome tax matters -Rs.4,01,4.44|akhs (31 March 2018: Rs. 3,984.97 Lakhs)
This includes demand for assessment year 2013-74 received in the current year by the holding company, mainly on account of reduction in
the amount of tax incentive claimed, which is being contested before the first appellate authority.
(g) ln respect of Labour Cess under BOCW Act, 1966 - Rs. 61.11 Lakhs (31 March 2018: Nil)
The Company has received the order for the financial year ended 31. March 2015, 31 March 2016 in respect of Labour Cess on construction
work at Relwa Khurd MP plant.

ln respect ofabove matters, no additional provision is considered necessary as the Company expects favourable outcome. Further,
possible for the Company to estimate the timing and amounts of further cash outflows, if any, in respect of these matters.

it is not

43.Capital and other Commitments

a) Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) is Rs. 1.057.24
lakhs, (31 March 2018: Rs. 4313.22 lakhs,).
b) Amount of customs duty exemption availed by the Company under EPCG Scheme for which export obligations are required to be
fulfilled within stipulated period Rs. 2,651.54 lakhs (31 March 201.8 Rs. 2,983.84 lakhs). The Company has recognised deferred grant
income under EPCG scheme upto the Financial year ending 31 March 2019 amounting to Rs.1,111..38 lakhs (previous year Rs. 930.79 lakhs)
against which export obligation is yet to be fullfilled by the Company.
c)

Ba

nk guarantees issued by the Com pa ny

to its customers for

Rs.

78,422.22|akhs (as at 31 March 2018 : Rs. 104,556.00
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
44. Operating lease arrangements
a) Leasing arrangements in respect of operating lease for office premises / residential premises:
The Company's significant lease agreements are for a period of ll/6o months and are cancellable. The aggregate lease rentals are charged
as "Rent" in the Sandalone Statement of Profit and Loss.

b) lnterest in land taken on lease and classified as operating lease:
The leasehold land are generally taken for the period of 30 to 99 years. The entire lease premium is already paid and future rentals are
nominal. Amortisation of such lease payments is included in "Rent" in the Standalone statement of Profit and Loss and the balance
remaining amount to be amortised is included in the Standalone Balance Sheet as Prepayments- Leasehold land
.

45. Balance confirmation
The Company has a system of obtaining periodic confirmation of balances from banks, trade receivables/payables and other parties. The
balance confirmation letters as referred in the Standard on Auditing (SA) 505 (Revised) 'External Confirmations', were sent to banks and

parties and certain party's balances are subject to confirmation/reconciliation. Adjustments, if any will be accounted
confirmation/reconciliation of the same, which in the opinion of the management will not have a material impact.
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46. Segment information

lnformation reported to the chief operating decision maker (CODM) for the purpose of resource allocation and segment performance
focuses on single business segment of manufacturing of Wind Turbine Generators (WTG's) comprising of Erection, Procurement &
Commissioning ("EPC"), Operations & Maintenance ("O&M") and Common lnfrastructure Facilities services for WTGs and hence there is
only one reportable business segment in terms of lnd AS 108: Operating Segment.

Four customers contributed more than 10% of the total Company's revenue amounting to Rs. 104,084.04 lakhs (3L March 20L8: nine
customers amountingto Rs. 52,171.70 lakhs).
47. Revenue from contracts with customers as per lnd As 115

(Al Disaqsregated revenue information

lnthefollowingtable,revenuefromcontractswithcustomersisdisaggregatedbyprimarymajorproductsandservicelines
Company has only one reportable business segment, no reconcilation ofthe disaggregated revenue is required:
Reportabel segment/Manufacture of Wind Turbine
ln
Particulars

2018-2019

Maior Product/ Service Lines
Sale of goods

125,820.63

Sale of services

4,487.93

Others

4,239.91

Total

134,548.47

(B) Contract balances

All the Trade Receivables and Contract Liabilities have been separately presented in notes to accounts.
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
48: lnitial Public Offer
The Company had made an lnitial Public Offer (lPO) during the year ended 31 March 2015, for 31,918,226 equity
shares of Rs. 10 each, comprising of 2L,978,226 fresh issue of equity shares by the Company and 10,000,000 equity
shares offered for sale by Gujrat Fluorochemicals Limited (GFL), the Company's holding company. The equity shares
were issued at a price of Rs. 325 per share (including premium of Rs. 315 per share), subject to a discount of Rs. 15
per share for eligible employees of the Company and retail investors. Out of the total proceeds from the IPO of Rs.
102,053 lakhs, the Company's share was Rs. 70,000 lakhs from the fresh issue of 2I,978,226 equity shares. The total
expenses in connection with the IPO are shared between the Company and GFL in proporation of the amount
received from the IPO proceeds. Accordingly amount of Rs. 3,222.15 lakhs, being share of the Company in the IPO
expenses, is adjusted against the securities premium account. Fresh equity shares were allotted by the Company on
30 March 2015 and the shares of the Company were listed on the stock exchanges on 9 April 2015.

Subsequently, the members of the Company have passed a special resolution for variations in terms of the Objects
of the lssue through postal ballot on 5 September 2017.
Details of utilization of IPO Proceeds are as follows:

Sr. No.

Oblects of the issue as per the prospectus

in [a
Total amount
to be spent (as
per special

resolution)
L

Expansion and up-gradation of existing

Total

spent/utilisation
upto 31 March 2018

74,748.00

74,748.00

29,000.00
13,153.70

29,000.00
13,153.70

3,732.70
9,35s.50
70,000.00

3,732.70
9,365.60
70,000.00

manufactu ring facilities
2
3

term working capital requirements
lnvestment in wholly owned subsidiary, IWISL
Long

for the purpose of development of
evacution infrastructure and
4
5

infrastructu re development
lssue related expenses
General Corporate Purposes
Total

Power

other

$
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Amount pending
utilization

INOX WIND L!MITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

49. Payment to Auditors
Particulars

2018-2019

Statutory Audit (including consolidated accounts)
Limited review of quarterly accounts
Tax audit and other audits under lncome-tax Act
For taxation matters

20L7-20L8

25.70

20.50

7.50

4.00

10.50

10.50
1.50

Certification

0.45

Out of pocket expenses

0.56

1.59

44.LL

41.59

Tota!
Note : The above amounts are exclusive

of

3.50

service tax & GST

50 (a) Additional disclosure in respect of loans given, as required by the Listing Agreement:

in [a

i)

Name

of the loanee

lnox

Wind

lnfrastructure Services Ltd.

31 March

31 March

20L9

2018

a) ln respect of lnter-corporate deposit

Amount at the year end
Maximum balance during the year
b) ln respect of debentures
Amount at the year end
Maximum balance during the year

27,774.39

75,876.74

22,874.89

26,650.72

40,000.00
50,000.00

s0,000.00
s0,000.00

c) lnvestment by the loanee in shares of the

Nil

Nil

Company
Rs. in

ii) Name of the loanee - Waft Energy Pvt. [td.
31 March

31 March

20L9

20L8

a) ln respect of lnter-corporate deposit

Amount at the year end
Maximum balance during the year
b) lnvestment by the loanee in shares of the

4.58
4.58
Nil

Company

50 (b) Disclosure required under section 185(4)
Loans

ofthe

Companies Act,2013

to related parties:
tn

Name of the Party

Waft Energy Pvt. Ltd
lnox Wind lnfrastructure Services Limited

31 March

31 March

2019

2018

4.58
27,774.39

75,876.L4

The above loans are unsecured. The inter-corporate deposits are repayable on demand
and carry interest @ t2% p.a. These loans are given for general business
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INOX WIND TIMITED
Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
51 ,Terms of repayment and securities for non-current borrowings
Rs.

Particulars

As

at

3l March

in La
As at

2019

31 March 2018

1,490.18

2,872.34

7,679.50

3,703.73

125.00

625.00

Rupee term loan from Bank is secured by extention of first exclusive charges on immovable
fixed assets of the Company at Una, Himachal Pradesh & Bavla (Rohika), Gujarat excluding
charge on land bearing survey no. t29173 at Bavla and first exclusive charge on existing and
future movable fixed assets of the company at Bavla, Gujarat and First pari passu charges on
movable fixed assets of the company at Una, Himachal Pradesh (along with existing charge of
District lndustries Centre, Himachal Pradesh of INR 3.0 million), carries intrerest @ 9.10% to
70.38% p.a. and is repayable in 20 quarterly installments starting from 30 June 2017.

11,888.74

16,000.00

Vehicle term loan from others is secured by hypothecation of the said vehicle and carries
interest @ 77.28% p.a. The loan is repayable in 36 monthly installments starting from 3
March 2017.

77.70

88.15

Foreign currency term loan from Bank is secured by first pari-passu charge by way of
hypothecation on the entire fixed assets of Plant at Relwa Khurd lndustrial Area
interest @ 70.25% p.a and is repayable in 18 quarterly installments starting from 30 October
2075.
Foreign currency term loan from Bank is secured by first pari-passu charge by hypothecation
on the entire fixed assets of Plant at Relwa Khurd lndustrialArea carries interest @10.50% p.a
and repayable in 12 quarterly installments starting from 10 February 2017
Rupee term loan from Bank is secured by First exclusive charge on existing & future movable
assets of Una and Rohika Plants, carries interest @ l1^.3o% p.a. and is

& immovable fixed

repayable in 20 quarterly installments starting from 30 September 2014.

Vehicle term loan from others is secured by hypthecation of the said vehicle and carries
interest @ 72.00% p.a. The loan is repayable in 36 monthly installments starting from 23

65.37

September 2015.

51 a.Terms of repayment and securities for current borrowings
tn

Particulars

As

at

3l March

As

2019

Buyer's credit facilities are secured by first pari-passu charge on the current assets of the
Company and carry interest rate of applicable LIBOR plus bank's spread which is generally in
the range of 0.25%to 7%.

at

31 March 2018
3,241.47

Supplier's credit facilities are secured by first pari-passu charge on the current assets of the
Company and carry interest rate of applicable LIBOR plus bank's spread which is generally in
the range of 0.33% to 0.65%.
Working capital demand loan from bank is secured by first pari-passu charge on the current
assets of the Company and carries interest in the range of 9.90% - 74% p.a)

77,174.32

5,900.00

6,600.00

Cash credit facilities are secured by first pari-passu charge on the current assets
Company and carries interest rate in the range on 70% -13.69% p.a.

of the

25,573.46

38,430.88

Other Loan - (lnvoice Purchase Finance) was secured by first pari-passu charge on the current
assets of the Company and carries interest rate in the range of 8.75% p.a.

829.50
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INOX WIND LIMITED

Notes to the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
52: Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
(a) The gross amount required to be spent by the Company during the year towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) is Rs. 523.83 Lakhs (31 March 2018 Rs. 964.52 Lakhs).
(b) Amount spent during the year ended 31 March 2019:
Rs. in

Yet to be paid

ln Cash

Particulars
(i) Construction/acquisition of any fixed assets

Nil
(Nir)

(ii) On purpose other than (i) above - Donations

Total

in cash

L27.25
(122.42l.

Nil

Nil

(Nir)

(Nir)

127.2s
(722.42)

Nil
(Nir)

(Figures in brackets pertain to 31 March 2018)

53: Events after the reporting period
There are no events observed after the reported period which have a material impact on the company operations

54: There have been no delays in transferring amounts required

to

be transferred to the lnvestor Education and

Protection Fund.
As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For Dewan P. N. Chopra & Co.
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